7:00 PM

7:10 PM

7:20 PM

7:30 PM

7:40 PM

7:50 PM

8:00 PM

DESIGN REVIEW COMMISSION
AGENDA

Monday, October 30,2017 7:00 PM.
Municipal Building, 355 East Central Street
2" Floor, Room 205

AT&T — 25 Franklin Village Drive
Replacing 5 Existing Signs (Wall, Door, Free Standing)

Mobil — 660 West Central Street
6 Blade Signs, 16 Lane Designation Numbers

Patti Eisenhauer Dance Center — 90 Hayward Street
Wall Sign (Sign from old location moved to new location)

Phillip Brunelli, Jr. Electrician — 247 East Central Street
Window Sign & Monument Sign

The Woodshed Gallery — 1243 Pond Street
.General Discussion

Mak’s Roast Beef — 451 West Central Street
Site Plan and Sign

Highland Village — 278, 280, & 300 West Central Street
Site Plan and Sign

General Matters

Approval of Meeting Minutes from 10-10-17
Letter of concern from Century 21

2 A
2 2
. D )?L
7;' e o,
M = =2
(@ ™~ Fa
A P
115 ¥

COMMENTS: These listing of matters are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair which may be discussed at
the meeting. Not all items listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought up for
discussion to the extent permitted by law.

This agenda is subject to change. Last updated: October 19, 2017
The next meeting of the Design Review Commission is tentatively scheduled for November 14, 2017



FORM Q
TOWN OF FRANKLIN

DESIGN REVIEW APPLICATION
FOR §185-31(2) OF THE ZONING BY-LAW

A) General Information

Name of Business or Project: A —‘* ¢

Property Address 7.5 A \\\\\ B Va

Assessors’ Map # Parcel # OB | - Ol

Zoning District (select applicable zone): Cbsvmefc,q';a/ / Sthee ) G Conde

Zoning History: Use Variance
Non-Conforming Use

B) Applicant Information:
Applicant Name;%lf S\Jr\ Qe% v’\()y\ ”r’)\) C

Address: \qﬂo 2./!\\3'((/}}% g’f‘
(Lo BIp VWA D231

Telephone Number: W 550 - 994 L
/‘? [ER—
Contact Person: | )1’)\4 NS \S N bt ML/)/>[ ]<

C) Owner Information (Business Owner & Property Owner if different)

Business Owner: Property Owner: / 5 C ’g’ AY‘K )y\\\ \ g, L«»P
Address: Y Sooth Bayles Ave
Yort (Dnsire Giow My 1650

All of the information is submitted according to the best of my knowledge

/E@d 1nstrurnent this day of 20
: ) PLE NS SEE N pE

SJlgnature of Apphca Signature of Owner
)’\a-mﬁ Nackhmen Y /4
Print name of Applicant Print name of Owner

*FOR SIGNS COMPLETE PAGES 1 & 2 ONLY.
FOR SITE PLANS, BUILDING PLANS, PROJECTS, COMPLETE PAGES 1 -4

SEE ADDENDA ATTACHED FOR ASSISTANCE IN COMPLETION OF FORM Q



D) Architect/Engineer/Sign Company Information (if not the applicant)
a. Sign Company

Business Name: Slﬂr}\\ DTSN /0 C

Contact Persorf | g rrias 3—1‘5( e L&)(

Address \ 30 [ becdy <¢ BroRbon” “ia odag;
Telephone Number: 5% -5 S% 0 99U

b. Architect/Engineer (when applicable)
Business Name: X/ M
Contact Person:
Address

Telephone Number:

E) Work Summary

Summary of work to be done: A 11477 s QQ \d ’Wif‘V\ @\4\ v C)Q\S-}j
)mrz\\& Xy THS Lo mTion) = \\ V\M? Pra;? SW\ /53 $i\»\
‘hj ‘fﬁ/]’) )f'\( &, "(’l& “(-&L«S*“‘"\ (2—\ (")g'- (;))'\u“ L WNLIS, m}ﬂkﬁ S iwx

F) Information & Materials to be Submitted with Application

a) FOR SIGN SUBMISSIONS ONLY:

NINE (9) COPIES OF THE FOLLOWING MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH
APPLICATION

1. Drawing of Proposed Sign which must also include
type of sign (wall, pylon etc.) colors
size/dimensions materials
style of lettering lighting-illuminated, non-illuminated and style
2. Drawing and/or pictures indicating location of new sign.

3. Picture of existing location and signs (if previously existing location)

b) FOR BUILDINGS/DEVELOPMENTS OR PROJECT SUBMISSIONS:

NINE (9) COPIES OF THE FOLLOWING MUST BE SUBMITTED W/APPLICATION

1. Site Plan including Landscape Plan showing plantings. Plantings must be from Best Development
Practices Guide

2. Lighting Plan indicating lighting levels & specifications of proposed lights

3. Building drawings, indicating size and height of building(s); front, rear and side elevations
(when there are no adjoining buildings) and floor plans

4. Drawings or pictures of existing conditions

5. If any signage on the building or site, provide information from above Signage Checklist

Note: Please bring a sample of the following to the meeting: materials samples (brick, siding, roofing
etc.) as well as samples of paint colors.

Page 2




08/07/2017

City of Franklin

Building Department

355 East Central St, 1¥ Floor
Franklin, MA 02038

To Whom It May Concern:

I authorize Sign Design, Inc. to act as our agent for the enclosed sign permit application.
Business Name:  -y<¥ 4—

Property Location: 2.5 ?"“\— YRR \\&3 < 'D‘( . :\:"‘\"\ AN \ H 70\—
Building Owner: C.SC Franw i n Vi\\ 5 A L-P

o . " \t3 Avenwe
Building Owner Address: g‘;\) ‘.S*O ;\A)V\as\f%\té'\°\ \ Ny \\o S©

Building Owner Phone: S\L - Wt & ugZ._

Sincerely,

Signature

X Svetlans Kalehui

Printed Name




9/28/2017 Unofficial Property Record Card

Unofficial Property Record Card - Franklin, MA

General Property Data

Parcel ID 270-014-000-000 Account Number 081-062
Prior Parcel ID -081-062-
Property Owner CEDAR-FRANKLIN VILLAGE LLC Property Location 5 245 FRANKLIN VILLAGE DR
C/O CEDAR SHOPPING CENTERS Property Use SHOP CENTER
Mailing Address 44 SOUTH BAYLES AVE - SUITE 304 Most Recent Sale Date 11/12/2004
Legal Reference 21760-327
City PORT WASHINGTON Grantor CALARESE, AMERICO
Mailing State NY Zip 11050 Sale Price 69,800,000
ParcelZoning Land Area 31.000 acres

Current Property Assessment

Card 1 Value Building Value 25,896,700 Xtra Fea\‘,‘;ﬁ: 710,000 Land Value 11,478,100 Total Value 38,084,800
Total P\j’;ﬁf; Building Value 40,289,400 Xera F ea\‘,‘;ﬁz 727,100 Land Value 11,478,100 Total Value 52,494,600

Building Description

Building Style SHOP MALL Foundation Type SLAB Flooring Type ASPHALT TILE
# of Living Units 24 Frame Type STEEL Basement Floor NO BASEMENT
Year Built 1987 Roof Structure FLAT Heating Type WM&COOL AIR
Building Grade VERY GOOD Roof Cover TAR & GRAVEL Heating Fuel GAS
Building Condition Excellent Siding CON/CN BLOCK Air Conditioning 100%
Finished Area (SF) 217174 Interior Walls DRYWALL # of Bsmt Garages 0
Number Rooms 0 # of Bedrooms 0 # of Full Baths 0
# of 3/4 Baths 0 # of 1/2 Baths 57 # of Other Fixtures 87

Legal Description

DEV-BLDR LOT PLAN 3591 CALARESE PLAN 3624 CALARESE/CALARESE - TRUSTEES DEV-BLDR LOT 1 PLAN 3782 CEDAR SHOPPING CENTER
PLAN 3865 CEDAR SHOPPING CENTERS

Narrative Description of Property

This property contains 31.000 acres of land mainly classified as SHOP CENTER with a(n) SHOP MALL style building, built about 1987 , having CON/CN
BLOCK exterior and TAR & GRAVEL roof cover, with 24 unit(s), 0 room(s), 0 bedroom(s), 0 bath(s), 57 half bath(s).

Property Images

Disclaimer: This information is believed to be correct but is subject to change and is not warranteed.

http://franklin.patriotproperties.com/RecordCard.asp

1



(((©

= AT&T

LOCATION BRANDING DOCUMENT

City/State: Franklin MA
Address: 25 Franklin Village Dr
Creation Date: 06/22/2017

Revised: X

C53591

@ prioritysign



Branding Summary

Allowed Currently Current Proposed
Ground Signs by Code Installed % Utilized Proposed %Utilized A (%Delta)
Height (ft.): NA 23 NA 23 NA 00.0
Number: NA 1 NA 1 NA 00.0
Square Footage (ft.): NA 29.8 NA 29.8 NA 00.0
Allowed Currently Current Proposed
Wall Signs by Code Installed % Utilized Proposed % Utilized A (%Delta)
Height (ft.): NA 28 NA 28 NA 00.0
Number: NA 1 NA 1 NA 00.0
Square Footage (ft.): 48 234 48.8 17.1 35.6 -26.9
Allowed Currently Current Proposed
Total Signage by Code Installed % Utilized ~ Proposed % Utilized A (%Delta)
Number: NA 2 NA 2 NA 00.0
Square Footage (ft.): NA 53.2 NA 46.9 NA -11.8

A

% Delta is calculated: proposed signage / current signage ——

*Square footage of Globe and AT&T letters are calculated as two separate elements.

Branding Rationale / Comments

Allowed 48 sq ft or 2 sq ft per linear frontage of unit.

Recommended sign with same size globe.

Ground Signs

Existing: 1

New: O Removed:

Net Total: 1

Tenant Panel Only
Currently Installed?

Wall Signs

mxmma:m” 1

E Yes

New: O Removed:

Net Total: 1

Total Primary
Existing: 2

Signs

New: O Removed

=00,

Net Total: 2

STND _X_
CSTM __ Date:

File Location:
Drive/Clients/ATT

06/22/2017

City/State: Franklin MA

Drawing # C53591

> |x|x |>x

X
@ prioritysign .

Cas  Acc I PM: TK

Designer: AS

Address:

25 Franklin Village Dr




¥

ChipotielMexican m::.@ - ma...

s2

¥

L]
Stopland 'Shop Ph

&)

wt% acy

@ prioritysign

File Location:

Drive/Clients/ATT

STND _X_

CSTM ___

Date:  06/22/2017

City/State: Franklin MA

Drawing # C53591

XXX X

[Oas

/\ R

Lren

Designer: AS PM: TK

Address: 25 Franklin Village Dr

sevome [ -]




‘S1 Custom Raceway Wired

lHluminated Letterset

Installation Guidelines

« Remove existing letterset, patch
and repaint fascia to like new

condition

 Install new raceway wired

illuminated letterset as

shown

= Note: raceway to be painted to

match fascia

BEFORE

Existing Sign: 2°-10" x 8'-3"

88"

210"

210"

Scale | 1/2"=1'-0"

513/16"

5'-43/16"

Sq Ft| 17.1

=,
« Globe Specifications

3".040" aluminum returns painted Matthews
MP77101 Blue, satin finish; high reflective
white interior surfaces

White LED module

1/2" clear acrylic with 3M #3630-7775 Blue
film applied first surface (to match PMS 299C);
3M #3635-7336 Lt. Blue film on second surface

1/4" dia. weep hole with light cover A
(min. 2 holes per letter)

Threaded rod letter attachment to raceway

.063" pre-coated white aluminum back

>l—l”..—u Letter Specifications

NTS

.040" aluminum returns painted

1/4" mounting spacer

.080" formed aluminum
power supply enclosure
with waterproof cover
foraccess

3/8" flexible conduit
120V power supply

~——— 31/2" deep fabricated
aluminum raceway
painted to match

= facade

Matthews Mp58262 Black, satin finish. Paint interior surfaces
74200 SP ZAP White Light Enhancement.

.063" aluminum back;

1/4" aluminum spacer

Paintinterior surfaces 74200 SP ZAP White Light Enhancement.

1/2" clear acrylic face with

31/2"wnarrow channel

3M #3635-222 Black Perforated Film applied 1st surface and
3M #3635-30 Diffuser Film applied 2nd surface

aluminum raceway
painted to match fascia

120V power supply
Mechanical fastener per

White LED module (GELcore White 7100k)

1/4" dia. weep hole with light cover

site conditions
3/8" flexible conduit

(min. 2 holes per letter)

staple returns to backs

X File Location: STND ___
- ™ Drive/Cllents/ATT ~ CSTM __ | Date:  06/22/2017 City/State: Franklin MA Drawing # C53591
x x
prioritysign x 2 D A A ﬂ EN | Designer: AS PM: TK | Address: 25 Franklin Village Dr Site Name -




S2

Tenant Panel
Replacement Faces

Qty 2

Installation Guidelines

« Remove existing tenant panels

 Verify illumination is in good
working order

 Install new 3/16" white
polycarbonate panels decorated
first surface with vinyl as shown

BEFORE

13'-4" cut size
13'-0" v.o.

— 1'-6 5/16" —

4'-8 1/8"

— 3M #3630-7775
Blue vinyl

12’10 5/8" ==

—1'-65/16" —

AT&T

=1

- 2'-7 1/2" c.5.—
——2'-3 1/2" v.0.—

— 3M #3630-22
Black vinyl

Sq Ft]29.8
Scale | 1/2"=1'-0"
X File Location: STND _X_
X X Drive/Cllents/ATT  CSTM _ Date: 06/22/2017 City/State: Franklin MA Drawing # C53591
X X
U_‘ _O—._n<m_a n X ! AS D CR ﬁw EN Designer: AS PM: TK | Address: 25 Franklin Village Dr Site Name .




BEFORE

Vinyl Replacement
(Qty. 2)

Installation Guidelines

» Remove existing vinyl from both
sides of blade sign

« Clean surface of all residue

Verify illumination is in good
working condition

= Install new vinyl graphics to

both sides of blade sign
2-01/2" I« w
8" 1-31/8" w_
|
L 3M #3630-7775 wz #3630-22
Blue vinyl Black vinyl
- 5
<
Scale | 3"=1"-0"

File Location: STND _X_

Drive/Clients/ATT ~ CSTM ___ Date:  06/22/2017 City/State: Franklin MA Drawing # C53591
! AS D CR ﬁ EN Designer: AS PM: TK | Address: 25 Franklin Village Dr Site Name _ = _

XXX X

X
@ prioritysign <




@ Door Vinyl (First Surface)

s Installation Guidelines

- Remove any existing vinyl, clean off any remaining residue
« Install new 3M #7725-10 White vinyl first surface
« Store hours must be verified with site prior to manufacturing

Note: For double door installation,
install only on right-hand door

|
align _

1'-3 5/16"

>
S ATET T

— : |
E ]
. i g BN
3
) Store Hours Aleck ATT Medium |
m “ N S Wno.‘m Hours
~| 78T Mon=Fri 8:00am - 5:00pm b
i ! Sunday 10:00am - 4:30pm
"¥¥| e Saturday 8:00am - 6:00pIM -~ Aleck AT Regulr
134 75T Sunday 10:00am - 4:30pm %
_ 5
_ 1'-6 3/16" S __ .
ST Scale | 1:20
X File Location: STND _X_
- X Drive/Cllents/ATT  CSTM __ | Date: _06/22/2017 City/state: Franklin MA Drawing # C53591
@ prioritysign ” m Wrs A &v EN | Designer: AS PM: TK | Address: 25 Franklin Village Dr Site Name _H_




FORM Q
TOWN OF FRANKLIN

DESIGN REVIEW APPLICATION
FOR §185-31(2) OF THE ZONING BY-LAW

A) General Information

Name of Business or Project: /77 OB/ L

Property Address (> D W. CENTEAL S7RELE 7‘_
Assessors’ Map # 92/]/ Parcel# OO/

Zoning District (select applicable zone): 5

Zoning History: Use Variance
Non-Conforming Use

B) Applicant Information: A/ 75 /L
Applicant Name: C/(3 CAR OLYA/ F. FPRRKIL/A

Address: (ZLORL IO/ AVEN O
[ODRPCESTER., TR O/6hHb

Telephone Number: 77 4 ~8237 - 2 ¥ .? /
Contact Person: 0 BAROLY N 70/7' RIEL
C) Owner Information (Business Owner & Property Owner if different)

Business Owner: &L LB A Cé/ L Property Owner: \JA7/7) A=

Address: ? 7))

LTHD, 77

All of the information is submitted according to the best of my knowledge
Executed as a sealed instrument this ~2  dayof () (7~ 20/ 7—

Signature oZ’j(pphcant Signature of Owner
CHROLYN A PRLKIER.
Print name of Applicant Print name of Owner

*FOR SIGNS COMPLETE PAGES 1 & 2 ONLY.
FOR SITE PLANS, BUILDING PLANS, PROJECTS, COMPLETE PAGES 1 -4

SEE ADDENDA ATTACHED FOR ASSISTANCE IN COMPLETION OF FORM Q




D) Architect/Engineer/Sign Company Information (if not the applicant)

a. Sign Compa

Busincis Nome: - FLeDERIL. HLERATIL ey o,
ContactPerson: &/ 0 PAVL [ ABLFLE (4/3) O 4 i ¥ 4 ‘/05/
Address_ /500 _N. BOLT DM S 7, THCESONVILLLZ, 7 X

Telephone Number: -
Y2~

b. Architect/Engineer (when applicable)
Business Name: :

Contact Person:
Address
Telephone Number:

E) Work Summary

Summary of work to be done: /QE/”(“VE W) LED PRICLE fﬁNEbS O/(/
PUDM SIEN- (INSTRII(I) LED PUoMP TOFFELS. iN STHLL
(2 SN ELG Y BIADES, (5) IO PASS /%A/&(/é,) i

J— , PN A = 4 4. & JU—— .
> DES/GNATION MOMEBLE &) EDS
F) Information & Materials to be Submitted with Application

P

a) FOR SIGN SUBMISSIONS ONLY:

NINE (9) COPIES OF THE FOLLOWING MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH
APPLICATION

1. Drawing of Proposed Sign which must also include
type of sign (wall, pylon etc.) colors

size/dimensions materials
style of lettering lighting-illuminated, non-illuminated and style

2. Drawing and/or pictures indicating location of new sign.
3. Picture of existing location and signs (if previously existing location)

b) FOR BUILDINGS/DEVELOPMENTS OR PROJECT SUBMISSIONS:

NINE (9) COPIES OF THE FOLLOWING MUST BE SUBMITTED W/APPLICATION

1. Site Plan including Landscape Plan showing plantings. Plantings must be from Best Development
Practices Guide

2. Lighting Plan indicating lighting levels & specifications of proposed lights

3. Building drawings, indicating size and height of building(s); front, rear and side elevations
(when there are no adjoining buildings) and floor plans

4. Drawings or pictures of existing conditions

5. If any signage on the building or site, provide information from above Signage Checklist

Note: Please bring a sample of the following to the meeting: materials samples (brick, siding, roofing
etc.) as well as samples of paint colors.

Page 2




10/17/2017 Town of Franklin Mail - Design Review- Mobil Signs

e
G m ,i! I ' Chrissy Whelton <cwhelton@franklinma.gov>

by Goole

Design Review- Mobil Signs

Carolyn Parker <cappermits@carolynparkerconsulting.com> Tue, Oct 17, 2017 at 6:33 AM
To: Chrissy Whelton <cwhelton@franklinma.gov>
Cc: "Paul R. Labbe (paul@jsplds.com)" <paul@jsplds.com>

Chrissy,

Attached please find a Mobil station previously installed with the RED Blades with no Synergy Text.
Also find a detail of the Wedges — which are the lane designation numbers.

Lastly we state that no advertisement except for the “Synergy” fuel will ever be put into the Koala’s.
Let me know if you need anything else and if | need to.be in attendance at the next meeting.
Thank you Carolyn

Carolyn A. Parker Consulting
3 Lorion Avenue

Worcester, MA 01606
774-239-2781

cappermits@carolynparkerconsulting.com

From: Chrissy Whelton [mailto:cwhelton@franklinma.gov]

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 3:15 PM

To: Carolyn Parker <cappermits@CarolynParkerConsulting.Com>
Subject: Design Review- Mobil Signs

[Quoted text hidden]

This email is intended for municipal / educational use only and must comply with the Town of Franklin and Franklin Public
School's policies and state/federal laws. Under Massachusetts Law, any email created or received by an employee of The
Town of or Franklin Public Schools is considered a public record. All email correspondence is subject to the requirements of
M.G.L. Chapter 66. This email may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any
review or distribution by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please contact the sender and delete
all copies.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=038d49f39a&jsver=g8gQ0BaJEzM.en.&view=pt&msg=15f29e585173dff8 &search=inbox&siml=15f29¢58517... 1/2




10/17/2017

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/#inbox/15f269c2e0217a57 ?projector=1

Red Blades NO Synergy.jpg

1N




PAINUDI AJOZIOK ‘BULED OG- (IM
adss| ‘poquss uudp 3 aic P «qnog

WOLUL-6

W9UL6 1L WOlL-b

910z AInr £z parepdn
" uonelodioD |qo UoxXx3 9102 @

"uonnposdal Joj SeY 1e |euy [enide IS AJUC UORRIISUOWSP JO) S| UMOYS JIOMUY

WSLLb

-

PIppL

{peay mouse o
wou ausoddo 3130
aBpa oy woy 2/1-1)
Pl
Apewozuay

w857l

Plpdel

PoIEIES AlsozIoH
mdge | ‘proquuas WG ase P 9 6uls

QU A GG T

u_aE buoy

|
/el W/EL

OuLb SULb

SGU/L6

-

ED
esewny
w0s0dhy
wonoq jo
auaseq
@ abps
don wioy
@usg
sdz9z
OIS
NG
a6l
olbuis

HIL/Lmb

fiid

-+

aaipo s
pue |

Apmuazioy
*apiv 0L
A AU
Pufde,

VAT

&2

“HNODYJeq 3L WOoly 3|gISiA

sapls a3 uo pade|d ag Ajuo pjnoys siequinN
“Jnodyoeq ayy buioey si apis ayy uaym pasn
Aluo ase pue [euondo aJe sJeqUINU M3IA BpIS

—4-
-
-
-

—-

‘uonoNpoJldal Joy yiomye pue suonedyads [euonippe Joj abexoed we aag
-abexped ye sabpapn JaquinN 2y wouy s3jdwexa :mojeg

'S9PIS Y10q uo pajaqe| ase sabpapp JaquinN
“umoys se aul| Jojeledss ||ews e yum Japio
|eduaWNU Ul ‘abpam ay3 uo paxyoels 3q
p|noys siaquinu Jasuadsip Yoq ‘uwnjod e
punoJe s1asuadsip a|dijnuw aJe a1ayy USYAA

Jaquinu Jasuadsip ay} yum paubie
puejuding ul 8bpapp JlaquinN ay3 jo doy
3L} 0} Pappe 3q ued [3qe| e ;32135 INd,,
ajdwexa Joj ‘s1asuadsip uienad Joj paynuspl
9q 03 paau suoneubissp |edads uayAA

,ADIAIDS [N, INOYIM SNSIDA YHAA

:uonesisuowap abpapA JaquinN

"uono9s 3|14

1955y ABIsuAs auy Ul 9|gejieae sl uononpoidal
104 >10MUY "3BpaM ,8/S-vL X ,9L/L-6 ©

uo paseq ale mojeq sweibeip ay] "uwnjod
auyr yum paubije Al|estan pue ploqiwas
uLdiNg ul19s aq pinoys sebpapp Jaquiny (v

sabpapp JoquunN|

sauepInG ayis |1e3a s|an4 ABiauAg



FORM Q

TOWN OF FRANKLIN
DESIGN REVIEW APPLICATION
FOR §185-31(2) OF THE ZONING BY-LAW

A) General Information

Name of Business or Project: ?o;{-"‘\ [':/( S L\ a7 DO/V?C@ af,/'ﬂ‘ff
Property Address 90 H &,L{ waos G( S_(' |

Assessors’ Map # Parcel #

Zoning District (select applicable zone):

Zoning History: Use Variance
Non-Conforming Use

B) Applicant Ihformation:
> . -~ :
Applicant Name: (/a:H-j tl Sean l/\ e

Address: 24 Hp, WG (g/ 6+
Frontlin MA O0203§

Telephone Number: 5/0 ey 95/ ? 3‘72‘ 3

Contact Person: /(D()-JH”/l Z‘:“ LS5 L\CW et

C) Owner Information (Business Owner & Property Owner if different)

Business Ownerq% LH 6 \5‘{/\ L\(,W(M‘ Property Owner:  Jo n \/\/‘/\ { +e
Address: 24 Hewe, wé\,ﬁ:ﬂ St 130> 2 d Cesctec Hdu/éaf Rc]

Frantlin Mp 02038 Center Hurbor NH 0322¢

All of the information is sub according to the best of my knowledge

Executed as a sealed instryménpthis | 3* day of Oyt L)"f/\Z/O ’
- / /
Signature of Applicant Siggfdnfre of Owner
0 / ¢
/[%:I%F'B&AL[MW ﬁ;{!‘. W te /C FSB
Print name of Applicant " Print name of Owner

*FOR SIGNS COMPLETE PAGES 1 & 2 ONLY.
FOR SITE PLANS, BUILDING PLANS, PROJECTS, COMPLETE PAGES 1 —4

SEE ADDENDA ATTACHED FOR ASSISTANCE IN COMPLETION OF FORM Q




D) Architect/Engineer/Sign Company Information (if not the applicant)

a. Sign Company . . ‘>
Business Name: Aemin  Signd /m ol bhore U sc d a+
Contact Person: v ) [ s+ [6cat e
Address +
Telephone Number: Neie doar

31 Waxo/ st

b. Architect/Engineer (when applicable) ot /
Business Name: N\ Mo se l@(7 M t
Contact Person: \ \
Address \ \ . é‘
Telephone Number: \\ N : II\ | cAur®?d  Enc ( & 5¢

E) Work Summary

Summary of work to be done: LSt (/\OMQ} ’t(/v, S( gn ngr\/)
Ny V Lops [/> C/@/’hav\ (3\ UHa/Vfrvucw'cQ \
0 ,mr@m'v%’ o cation (40 H(;/‘OLLA/&/{C& S’( )

F) Information & Materials to be Submitted with Application

a) FOR SIGN SUBMISSIONS ONLY:

NINE (9) COPIES OF THE FOLLOWING MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH
APPLICATION

1. Drawing of Proposed Sign which must also include
type of sign (wall, pylon etc.) colors

size/dimensions materials
style of lettering lighting-illuminated, non-illuminated and style

2. Drawing and/or pictures indicating location of new sign.
3. Picture of existing location and signs (if previously existing location)

b) FOR BUILDINGS/DEVELOPMENTS OR PROJECT SUBMISSIONS:

NINE (9) COPIES OF THE FOLLOWING MUST BE SUBMITTED W/APPLICATION

1. Site Plan including Landscape Plan showing plantings. Plantings must be from Best Development
Practices Guide

2. Lighting Plan indicating lighting levels & specifications of proposed lights

3. Building drawings, indicating size and height of building(s); front, rear and side elevations
(when there are no adjoining buildings) and floor plans

4.;Drawings or pictures of existing conditions

5. If any signage on the building or site, provide information from above Signage Checklist

Note: Please bring a sample of the following to the meeting: materials samples (brick, siding, roofing
etc.) as well as samples of paint colors.

Page 2




3

AUER ™+

DANCE CENTER B

&

———
——
i

A
//ﬁ.&.v

\ \

PATTI EISENH

A




+
€ o
J
)
<
=0
2z
g
]
[
E
g

DANCE C

b







FORM Q
TOWN OF FRANKLIN

DESIGN REVIEW APPLICATION
FOR §185-31(2) OF THE ZONING BY-LAW

A) General Information

Name of Business or Project: )DA"/L/ﬂ y// 2 BRI ELL I _TR. ELECTRICIAN

Property Address 24/ 7 [~ Oep7@ne ~ 217~ 72y
Assessors’ Map # Parcel # 2 F8 — 105"~ ObO-0OD

Zoning District (select applicable zone):

Zoning History: Use Variance
Non-Conforming Use

B) Applicant Information:

Applicant Name: PH/L//" M. BRoOVECLeS

Address: _ J§ T aAmes Sr.
FRANKLin , Ny OANIE

Telephone Number: I &- 400 — 55 7/

Contact Person: P/—// ciA BARIMWELLI

C) Owner Information (Business Owner & Property Owner if different)

Business Owner: D410 M. Brvne te, Ik Property Owner: T g/ K. ﬁﬂouéﬂ 7R

Address: 3 Lintolw weow 8KLE
FRAvKL v, A ddo 3¢

All of the information is submitted according to the best of my knowledge

Executed as a sealed instrument this day of 20
Signaﬁure of /ki‘pp-h"éﬁnt Signature of Owner

Pricip . BRomwec S | TR,
Print name of Applicant Print name of Owner

*FOR SIGNS COMPLETE PAGES 1 & 2 ONLY.
FOR SITE PLANS, BUILDING PLANS, PROJECTS, COMPLETE PAGES 1 —4

SEE ADDENDA ATTACHED FOR ASSISTANCE IN COMPLETION OF FORM Q



—~PADUILA

INSURANCE

PADULA &
ASSOCIATES, P.C.

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Virus Removal Registry Edits

Repairs  Upgrades warw.bransiietactricien.cam
New Systems  Used Systems

Custom Programming Networks K S L e 508-400-5571

208-528-5575

SPYWARE & HIJACKER
REMOVAL

« VIRUS REMOVAL
«CUSTOM SYSTEMS
«SOFTWARE DESIGN
+NETWORKING

We Make Housecalls!



Design Review Filing
for

Mak’s Roast Beef and Pizza

451 West Central Street
Franklin, MA.

Date: September 26, 2017

Applicant
Maksim Xhengo
893 Washington Street
Franklin, MA. 02038

4 Guerriereg,

L o

Halnon, Inc.

R ENGINEERING & LAND SURVEYING

55 West Central Street
Franklin, MA.02038
Tel.: 508-528-3221




FORM Q
TOWN OF FRANKLIN

DESIGN REVIEW APPLICATION
FOR §185-31(2) OF THE ZONING BY-LAW

A) General Information

Name of Business or Project: Mak's Roast Beef & Pizza

Property Address 451 West Central St. Franklin, MA.

Assessors” Map #_270 Parcel # 36

Zoning District (select applicable zone): Commercial Il

Zoning History: Use Variance
Non-Conforming Use

B) Applicant Information:

Applicant Name: Maksim Xhengo

Address: 893 Washington Street Franklin, MA

Telephone Number: 617- 842-2942

Contact Person: Maksim Xhengo

C) Owner Information (Business Owner & Property Owner if different)

Business Owner: Anne Brunelli Property Owner: _same
Address: 243 Pond Street
Franklin, MA.

03 /2] 20TF

Date Submitted

ok
Signature ¢ R .
print Name: MY K'S / M XYEL GO

*FOR SIGNS COMPLETE PAGES 1 & 2 ONLY.
FOR SITE PLANS, BUILDING PLANS, PROJECTS, COMPLETE PAGES 1 -4

SEE ADDENDA ATTACHED FOR ASSISTANCE IN COMPLETION OF FORM Q



D) Architect/Engineer/Sign Company Information (if not the applicant)
a. Sign Company

Business Name: Falcon Graphics
Contact Person; Mehmet Sahin

- Address 826 Massachusetts Ave, Arlington, MA. 02476

Telephone Number: 617-306-7748

b. Architect/Engineer (when applicable)
Business Name: HFA Allevato Architects
Contact Person: Jenna Miccile
Address 31 Hayward Street Franklin, MA
Telephone Number: 508-528-0770

E) Work Summary

Summary of work to be done: _Existing structure, formerly Annie's Market, will be renovated
to become Mak's Roast Beef & Pizza. The renovations to include a new front facade elevation
and floor plan.

F) Information & Materials to be Submitted with Application

a) FOR SIGN SUBMISSIONS ONLY:

NINE (9) COPIES OF THE FOLLOWING MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH
APPLICATION

1. Drawing of Proposed Sign which must also include
type of sign (wall, pylon etc.) colors
size/dimensions materials
style of lettering lighting-illuminated, non-illuminated and style

2. Drawing and/or pictures indicating location of new sign.

3. Picture of existing location and signs (if previously existing location)

b) FOR BUILDINGS/DEVELOPMENTS OR PROJECT SUBMISSIONS:
NINE (9) COPIES OF THE FOLLOWING MUST BE SUBMITTED W/APPLICATION

1. Site Plan including Landscape Plan showing plantings. Plantings must be from Best Development
Practices Guide

. Lighting Plan indicating lighting levels & specifications of proposed lights

. Building drawings, indicating size and height of building(s); front, rear and side elevations
(when there are no adjoining buildings) and floor plans

. Drawings or pictures of existing conditions

. If any signage on the building or site, provide information from above Signage Checklist

Note: Please bring a sample of the following to the meeting: materials samples (brick, siding, roofing
etc.) as well as samples of paint colors.

W N

N &

Page 2




DESIGN STANDARDS

Explain how each of the design standards outlined below has been incorporated into the design of the
proposed development. Fill in the information in the spaces provided or use a separate sheet.

1. Height—The height of any proposed alteration shall be compatible with the style and character of
the surrounding buildings, within zoning requirements._The height of the building is proposed to remain the
same as the existing structure approximately 16' in height.

2. Proportions of Windows and Doors — The proportions and relationships between doors and
windows shall be compatible with the architectural style and character of the surrounding area.
The windows and doors will be in a similar type and style used at the abutting property, keeping in

proportion with the existing building size.

3. Relations of Building Masses and Spaces — The relationship of a structure to the open space
between it and adjoining structures shall be compatible. The existing structure will remain the same,

4. Roof Shape — The design and pitch of the roof shall be compatible with the architectural style and
character of the surrounding buildings. _The existing roof will not change in size, gables to be added to the
front elevation for curb appeal.

5. Scale — The scale of the structure shall be compatible with its architectural style and the character of
the surrounding buildings. The architectural style of the proposed facade will blend with the existing
character of the surrounding neighborhood

6. Facade, Line, Shape & Profile — Facades shall blend with other structures in the surrounding area
with regard to the dominant vertical or horizontal context:

7. Architectural Details — Architectural details, including signs, materials, colors and textures shall
be treated so as to be compatible with the existing and adjacent architectural character, thereby
preserving and enhancing the surround area. The proposed facade will blend with surrounding areas

using a neutral color with white trim and stone accents .

Page 3




8. Advertising Features — The size, location, design, color, texture, lighting and materials of all

permanent signs and outdoor advertising structures shall not detract from the use and enjoyment of the

proposed buildings and structures and the surrounding propetties.
All materials prposed will not detract from the surrounding neighborhood.

9. Heritage —~ Removal or disruption of historic, traditional or significant uses, structures or
architectural elements shall be minimized insofar as practicable. The architectural elements
added will blend in with the surrounding area

10. Energy Efficiency — To the maximum extent reasonably practicable, proposals shall utilize energy-
efficient technology and renewable energy resources and shall adhere to the principles of energy-
conscious design with regard to orientation, building materials, shading, landscaping and other

elements.
all changes will be energy efficient.

11. Landscape - The landscape should improve the character and appearance of the surrounding area
and parking areas should be located to the side or rear of buildings when reasonably possible.
no landscaping is porposed at this time, the proposed plan was submitted for change of use.

SEE ADDENDA ATTACHED FOR INSTRUCTIONS TO ASSIST IN COMPLETING
APPLICATION.

Form Q-DRC Application-2009
P/6DesRevCom/Forms&Checklists

Page 4




Existing Annie’s Market Sign

Mak’s Roast Beef and Pizza sign is replacing the existing sign

Using similar height and width as existing




Proposed sign design and sign location

Using similar height and size as existing and adding a stone fagade




34 in

48 in

Lettering Color for Roast Beef & Pizza- Benjamin Moore Number 734 Tropical Teal

Approx. Color Back Ground for sign — Benjamin Moore HC-4 Hawthorne Yellow

Lettering for Mak’s — Benjamin Moore Number AF-290



Mak’s Roast Beef and Pizza
451 West Central Street
Franklin, MA.

Existing Front Elevation




=

Across Route 140

452 West Central Street

472 West Central Street



444 West Central Street

Abutter on West Side

461 West Central Street



Abutter on East Side

Vacant lot Map 270-38

Riov Realty Trust

435 West Central Street



MATERIALS

NEW ASPHAULT [— |NEW LAP
SIDING

SHINGLE ROOF

| 'IIIIFi'I | | Am;ﬂ ' §
oiaaal_) [paal 1 TR
i\ !il!lll!;ll‘l o Y.

NEW COLUMN

NEW METAL
WRAPS

RAILING

?
¢." FPiwman

451 WEST CENTRAL STREET

FRANKLIN, MA




451 WEST CENTRAL STRE

L s o
FRANEKLIN, MA

g i R ‘ mt I3 /
ET EASE Bl




SEASONAL EXTERIOR-PATIO = ——

4 PERSON BOOTHS 4 PERSON BOOTHS

4 PERSQN BOOTH

=
1 1 ESTIMATED INTERIOR SEATING: 54 “—J O
' i MENS ]
': ROOM
COLD FOOD Q
=== 0 === 0 =5 0 =2 DISPLAY i m
5 PICKUP ‘ b
: WOMEN
A'AN YAAN R0t
BEVERAGE '
— T T I o
= Jn/
COOK PREP
E STORAGE AND RECEIVING
'=LI' /)11
711

451 WEST CENTRAL

STREET

FRANKLIN, MA

T Roamt Beof /

Conceptual Plan

& Frimwman




MAK'S ROAST BEEF AND PIZZA

v(mxzc»s.\rmuﬂ

szmcno; ON_THiIS LAND IS SUBECT TO ANY

RESERVATIONS, OR OTHER LOATATIONS HICH MAY

KPS\ ATE g, S/20/2817 D008 AH

BE REVEALED BY AN EXAMMNATION OF THE TITLE.

CHANGE OF USE
FOR
451 WEST CENTRAL STREET
FRANKLIN, MASSACHUSETTS

VA T ~
- (]
HIGHWOOD DR
LOCUS 5 |5
‘ &
= E INDEX"
‘ Ay 1. COVER SHEET
S L 2. EXISTING CONDITIONS

3. PROPOSED CONDITIONS

V

VICINITY - MAP
1"=500

APPLICANT:

MAKSIM XHENGO
893 WASHINGTON STREET
FRANKLIN, MA. 02038

OWNER: -

MARKET WEST CENTRAL, LLC
C/0 ANNE BRUNELLI
243 POND STREET
FRANKLIN, MA 02038

ARCHITECT
HFA ALLEVATO
31 HAYWARD STREET
FRANKLIN, MA. 02038

r4060

JOB NO.

APPROVED DATE:
FRANKUN PLANNING BOARD

DATE:
BEING A MAJORITY

PROFESSIONAL

MAKSH XHENGO
893 WASHINGTON STREET
FRANKLIN, WA, 02038

MARKET WEST CENTRAL, LLG
c/0 mue BRUNELLE
(24 POD STREET

ANKLIN, R 2038

Locus:

45} WEST CENTRAL STREET
ASS'ESSOR MAP 270 PARCEL 038
00K 203956 PAGE 098

REVISIONS

DATE REVISED

9/26/17 | CHANGE OF USE REVISON PER TOWN

Guerriere

Halnon,Inc.

Englneering & land Surveying
Fh (S0 s28-3221 55 WEST CENTRAL STREET
(508) 5287921  FRANKUN, MA 02038
www.gusrrieregndholnon.cam

MAK’'S ROAST BEEF AND PIZZA|

CHANGE OF USE
for
451 WEST CENTRAL STREET
FRANKLIN
MASSACHUSETTS

COVER

DATE SCALE
AUGUST 28, 2017 AS NOTED

SHEET 1 oF 3 J0B NO. F4147J




K470 M147-BASE g, 5/20/2017 0130112 AM

ZONING DISTRICT
COMMERCIAL T1

EQUIRED
MiN. LOT AREA 40,000 SF
MiN. LOT FRONTAGE 175 FT
MiN, LOT DEPTH 200 FY
LOT WDTH 157.5 FT

MIN, YARD SETBACKS
FRONT 40 FT
SIBE 30 FT
REAR 30 FT
STORIES J sy

40 FT
STRUCTURE COVERAGE 707

STRUCTURE PLUS PAVEMENT Box

CONSTRUCTICN DN THIS LAND 15 SUBLECT TO ANY,
WAY,

RESERVATICHS, CR OTHER LIWTTATIONS WHIGH MAY
BE REVEALED BY AN EXAMINATION OF THE TIILE.

AM. 270 LOT 36
AREA=19,513+SF
(0.448+AC)

=2388.00' . _Z 9
L=42.24' X
L VR R ®——

WEST CENTRAL STREET
1834 STATE HsengYLAYou( Ne. 7100
———Tp L

- T = -2——— s e e —
sts%s%\sh

ferd
—_—

NP
BURNHAU TAVALONE LIC
AM. 270 LOT 4

o 19 20 40 FEET a9 120
o 25 & 10 VETERS 20 30

RATER ST OF VALVE

FRE HIDRANT

VERRCAL Cane cumg N OVRHEAD WAES

—25B— 25" KETLAD BUSFER
=

AREGRTAS Xomo  SoT ZEVANGH
s sca asw our

B8e@i:j ¢ wooen
;
£

NOTES

1. THIS SITE IS NOT N A FLOOD HAZARD ZONE

2. THIS PLAN REFERS TO FRAMKLIN ASSESSORS MAP 270 PARCEL 36

3. THIS PROPERTY IS ZONED CCMWERCIAL §

4. THIS PLAN REFERS TO A PLAN FILED WITH THE NORFOLK REGSTRY OF DEEDS ENTITLED
PLAN OF LAND L:{S;RA.NKLIN MASS." DATED OCTGBER 25, 1963 BY MONTYRE AND SOHNSON,
5. SEE SITE PLAN FOR VARJAIN'S MARKET DATED JANUARY 1978, REVISED MASCH 1978

8, SEE SITE PLAN ENTITLED' PROPQSED BUILDING ADDITION FOR ANNE'S MARKET BY C & M
DESIGN ASSOCIATES DATED JULY 26, 1985

7. SEE ADDITION PLAN FOR AMNNE'S MARKET DATED OGTCEER 10, 1985,
B. THIS SITE IS NOT # A WATER RESCURCE DISTRICT,

9. THE YOWN OF FRANKLIN DOES NOT HAVE A RECORD OF THE SEWER COMNECTION FOR
THIS SITE. DIRECTION OF PIPES ARE SHOWN IN A CENERAL MANNER ONLY.

10. HORIZONTAL DATUM: NADS3; VERTICAL DATUM: NAVDES.

F4147

JOB NO.

APPROVED DATE:
FRANKLIN PLANNING BOARD

DATE:
BEING A MAJORITY

IKLIN, MA. 02038

QUMER;

MARKET WEST CENTRAL, UC
C/0 AMNE BRUNELU
243 POND STREET
FRANKUN, MA 02038
Locus;

451 WEST CENTRAL STREET

ASSESSOR MAP 270 PARCEL 036
BOOX 20366 PAGE 098

REVISIONS

DATE REVISED
9/26/17 | CHANGE OF USE REVISION PER TOWN

Guerriere

Halnon,Inc.

Enginsaring & fond Sutveying

Ph. (508) 528-3221 55 WEST CENTRAL STREET

Fx. (508) 528-7921  FRANKLD, MA 02038
wow.guarrisreandholnon.com

MAK'S ROAST BEEF AND PIZZAl

CHANGE OF USE

for
451 WEST CENTRAL STREET
FRANKLIN
MASSACHUSETTS

EXISTING CONDITIONS




ZONING _DISTRICT
COMMERCIAL 11

REQUIRED

EXISTING  PROPOSED
MN. LOT AREA 40,000 SF 19,513 £5F. 19,543 X5F.
MIN. LOT FRONTAGE 175 FT 125.00 FT 12500 FT o
AN, LOT DEPTH 200 FT 155.6 FT 1556 FT
MN. LOT WOTH 157.5 FI 125.0 FT 125.0 FT
MIN, YARD SETBACKS
FRONT 40 FT 738 FT 75.2 FT
SDE 30 FT 22.0 FT 229 Fy
REAR 30 FT 3.0 FT 3.0 FT
STORES 3 5T 15TV, 1 STY.
40 FT 5 FT. 25 F1,
STRUCTURE COVERAGE 708 15.2% 15.2%
STRUCTURE PLUS PAVEMENT 80% 87.6% 87.6%
SNC
(FRANKLIN)
LE GEND 1, REALTY TRUST
& uss:
8 CATOH BASW fel Frrca LT Pate RESTAURAHT
o ORAN MANHOLE 0 unmITY POLE
©  amme wwsar ° - cur e
©  scum wowae s
% GAS VALV —5—  SEHR INE
GAS SRUT OFF VALYE —o—  paay Lne
. MATRGATE —— TR LNE
¥ R ST oF v —— casuwE
FRE HYDRAN —f— BT, WL cdEs
VT VERTCAL oM CuRe Gy OVERMEAD WRES
A RS KL 25— 25 WETLAND BLETER
ARG ABOME PN GUADE P DT oF PAVBENT
®  resone X020 SPOT ALEVATION
@ sm= «oa Qe T
@ = aeenes UETER

- t/4‘ x 1/2° LG. PN HD. BOLTS
TH NUTS & LOCK WASHERS

{— GREEN 1ETTERS

p— e BACKCROUND

|—— azue mUE

SIGN DETAIL

A
1
£l W ¥
WEST CENTRAL STREET
—_— 5 1994 STATE H&Gﬂg}\\r LAYOUT KO. 7100
TR o o
- —_ 8. ,____h_ﬁ‘kzsus_—n—*

T
1y
et
i
vy

o3t cues
nEe

¢ Pe ounEr

Bap

= i ovon B i

e Y e
SR

CROSS SECTION ViEW

1,000

GALLON/HEAVY DUTY GREASE TRAP -
HIS

STRICRRE SALL 6% CESEN FOR -4 LONING

F4147

JOB NO.

APPROVED DATE:
FRANKUN PLANNING BOARD

DATE:
BEING A MAJORITY

NOTES

1. THIS STE IS REQUIRED TO GO BEFORE THE DESIGN REVIEW COMMISSION.

2. A PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING YATH DFW IS REQUIRED,

3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE LOCATION OF ALL UTRITIES N THE RELD.
msﬁg%ﬂc‘t WATH THE PLANS SHOULD BE REPORTED TQ THE DESIGN ENGNEER UPON
DS

4. ALL STRIPING AND SIGNAGE TO CONFORM TO "THE MANUAL FOR UNIFORM TRAFFIC
CONTROL DEVICES

5. CONTRACTOR & ARCHITECT SHALL VERFY SITE UTLITIES FRIOR TO DESIGN &
CONSTRUCTION.

6. THERE ARE NO THEES DESlGNATED AS TPUBLIC SHADED TREES® ON THIS SITE TO 8E
REMOVED FOR THE

7. Tﬁﬁ ARCHITECT W1 PROVIDE FLANS AMD CALCULATIONS FOR FIRE PROTECTION iF
QUL

8. ALL EROSION COMTROL DEVCES SHALL BE {N PLACE PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

. THE ON\ER/APPUCANT SHALL LMIT wﬁSTRUCT}DN DEBRIS AND MATERIALS ON

I THE EVENT THAT DEBRIS IS CARRIED ONTO A PUBLIC WAY, THE 0\‘~N€R/APPUCANT S'IALL
BE RLSFONSBLE FOR AL CLEANUP CF THE ROADWAY.

0. DELIVERIES TO BE MADE PRIOR TO 8:00 A

. LUNCHTIVE HOURS BETWEEN 11:30 AND 2:00 ARE THE BUSIEST, THE MAJORITY IS
TAKEQUT OR DELIVER'

PURPOSE OF PIAN

THE PURPOSE OF THIS PLAN IS FOR A
CHANGE OF USE FROM ANNE'S MARKET TO
MAX'S ROAST BEEF AND PIZZA WTH INDOOR
AKD QUTDOOR SEATIHG

NOTE:

JRESERVATIONS, OR OTHER UMITATIONS waw MAY

CONSTRUCTION CN THIS LAND IS SUBJECT TO ANY:
EAS! RIGHTS-OF ~WAY, RESTRICTIONS,

BE REVEALED BY AN EXAMINATION OF THE

HOTE:
PLACE EROSION CONTROL MEASURES PRIOR YO CONSTRUGTION OF GREASE TRAP- SEE
ABOVE FOR PLACEMENT

Mgk Swh_corporcars
+-GITE0Z CASME 1003 ergans hesslan,

© Dot suer 100 s o 3 s
000K poaeng @ 1° screws 7D-160X
poring ¢ 0.75" woraers SO-75X paesty
© 0257 seremn 7
e Jeser 850 B foun
ExAly

EROSION CONTROL BARRIER G 32

DE DORILORE O FROTICED 525 ON SUPES CREATER TN
VDR,

TEMPOSARY INLET
SEDIMENT FILTER

TEMPORARY BAET SEDIMENT FILTER YO BE
usmms'm ALLPAVED crcH Bxmes
SToaM peEls BAST RITER TO BE SRR
STORMWATER SERVICES CORFOAA

PLACE ST SAG(S R CATCH BASINS HUNBERS 13 .14, AND 15 DURING CONSTRUCTIOGN

PARKING NOTES

RESTAURANT USE = ONE SPACE PER 2.5 SEATS FDED
OR ONE SPACE PER 60 SQUARE FEET OF GROSS FLOOR AREA

13 BOOTHS X 4 PERSONS FER BOOTH = 52 PEOPLE
52 / 2.5 SPACES = 20.B SPACES REQUIRED

PROFOSED EMPLOYEE SPACES = 2 SPACES
LOST FOR BURDNG ACCESS=1 SPACE

TOTAL SPACES PROMOED ON SITE = 22 SPACES

REQUEST FOR DETERMINATION OF PARKING

SECTION 185--21 PARKING A(1) AND B(2Xd)

SN XHENGO
833 WASHSNGTBN STRE
FRANKUN, MA 02038

MARKET WEST CENTRAL, 1LC
/0 ANNE BRUNELU
243 POND
FRANKUM, uA ozo‘a

Loous:
451_WEST CENTRAL STREET

SSOR MAP 270 PARCEL 038
BOOK 20966 PAGE 093

REVISIONS

REVISED
CHAKGE OF USE PER TOWN

DATE
8/26/17

Guerriere

Halnon,Inc.

Engineering & Land Surveping
Ph. 528-3221 55 WEST CENTRAL STREET
b §2oa 528-792t  FRARKUN, LA 02038

www.guerrersandholnan.com

MAK’S ROAST BEEF AND PIZZAl

CHANGE OF USE

SILT SACK DETAIL
Fry

METERS

for
451 WEST CENTRAL STREET
FRANKLIN .
MASSACHUSETTS
PROPOSED
DATE SCALE
120 AUGUST 28, 2017 AS NOTED
'SH-EET ors 05 NO. o g 1 g7

ICARALATW\MIAT-DESIGH-IL g, B/AY/20L7 14443 AN




Design Review Filing
for

Highland Village

278, 280, & 300 West Central Street
Franklin, MA.

Date: October 12, 2017

Applicant
Joel D’Errico
72 Deerview Way
Franklin, MA. 02038

4 Guerriereo,

Halnon, Inc.

B ENGINEERING & LAND SURVEYING

55 West Central Street
Franklin, MA.02038
Tel.: 508-528-3221




FORM Q

TOWN OF FRANKLIN
DESIGN REVIEW APPLICATION
FOR §185-31(2) OF THE ZONING BY-LAW

A) General Information

Name of Business or Project: _Highland Village Condominiums

Property Address 278-280-300 West Central St

278 Parcels 031 032 035
Assessors’ Map # Parcel # >

Zoning District (select applicable zone): GR 5

Zoning History: Use Variance
Non-Conforming Use

B) Applicant Information:

Applicant Name: Joel D!Errico

Address: 72 Deer View Way Franklin Mass

Telephone Number: 508-1,39-0022 joslwderrico@gmail.com
Contact Person: Joel D!'Errico

C) Owner Information (Business Owner & Property Owner if different

Business Owner:  1ae1 D! Brnicn Property Owner: _ 280 wegt Centrgl St
Address: Double J Development T
Foley Family Trust Dennis Foley 300 West Central St

All 6f the inform ssubmitted according to the best of my knowledge

=

= )6l

Date fju‘bn‘fit%d

Joel D'Errico

*FOR SIGNS COMPLETE PAGES 1 & 2 ONLY.
FOR SITE PLANS, BUILDING PLANS, PROJECTS, COMPLETE PAGES1-4

SEE ADDENDA ATTACHED FOR ASSISTANCE IN COMPLETION OF FORM Q



D) Architect/Engineer/Sign Company Information (if not the applicant)
a. Sign Company

Business Name: Swenson Granite
Contact Person:

Address Medway Hass
Telephone Number:

b. Architect/Engineer (when applicable)
Business Name: Michael J Konosky

Contact Person
Address pnr nlon 'S{: Frénklin Ma

Telephone Number: 508-520-1965

E) Work Summary

Summary of work to be done: 30 unit condominium development

curvaed stone wall enbtrences with granite 1nlay sign

HIGHLAND VILLAGE 1;6 by one low watt bulb, coach light on top of wall

Wgll "
8 F)S Iil%grn?gt?r og M%?ena S ﬁ)hb §‘ lblxlt&d \gvﬂfﬁ appii%nhon 6" 101%%(}}{%&&;3031%.?;3;1’8

a) FOR SIGN SUBMISSIONS ONLY:

NINE (9) COPIES OF THE FOLLOWING MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH
APPLICATION

1. Drawing of Proposed Sign which must also include
type of sign (wall, pylon etc.) colors
size/dimensions materials
style of lettering lighting-illuminated, non-illuminated and style

2. Drawing and/or pictures indicating location of new sign.

3. Picture of existing location and signs (if previously existing location)

b) FOR BUILDINGS/DEVELOPMENTS OR PROJECT SUBMISSIONS:

NINE (9) COPIES OF THE FOLLOWING MUST BE SUBMITTED W/APPLICATION

1. Site Plan including Landscape Plan showing plantings. Plantings must be from Best Development

Practices Guide
2. Lighting Plan indicating lighting levels & specifications of proposed lights
3. Building drawings, indicating size and height of building(s); front, rear and side elevations

(when there are no adjoining buildings) and floor plans

4. Drawings or pictures of existing conditions
5. If any signage on the building or site, provide information from above Signage Checklist

Note: Please bring a sample of the following to the meeting: materials samples (brick, siding, roofing
etc.) as well as samples of paint colors.

Page 2




DESIGN STANDARDS

Explain how each of the design standards outlined below has been incorporated into the design of the
proposed development. Fill in the information in the spaces provided or use a separate sheet.

1. Height—The height of any proposed alteration shall be compatible with the style and character of
the surrounding buildings, within zoning requirements.

Total height of proposed_townhouse buildings 26!

2. Proportions of Windows and Doors — The proportions and relationships between doors and
windows shall be compatible with the architectural style and character of the surrounding area.
All per plans gnd light code

3. Relations of Building Masses and Spaces — The relationship of a structure to the open space
between it and adjoining structures shall be compatible.
nrojeck complias with GRS sstbacks

4. Roof Shape — The design and pitch of the roof shall be compatible with the architectural style and
character of the surrounding buildings. buildings follow neighborhood

character in architecture and height

5. Scale — The scale of the structure shall be compatible with its architectural style and the character of
the surrounding buildings.

6. Facade, Line, Shape & Profile — Facades shall blend with other structures in the surroundmg area
with regard to the dominant vertical or horizontal context:

follows neighborhood character

7. Architectural Details — Architectural details, including signs, materials, colors and textures shall
be treated so as to be compatible with the existing and adjacent architectural character, thereby
preserving and enhancing the surround area. yes

Page 3




8. Advertising Features — The size, location, design, color, texture, lighting and materials of all
permanent signs and outdoor advertising structures shall not detract from the use and enjoyment of the

proposed buildings and structures and the surrounding properties.

Pvnjnnh shell 344 vglue-to neighbeyheeé :

9. Heritage — Removal or disruption of historic, traditional or significant uses, structures or
architectural elements shall be minimized insofar as practicable,

No historical disruption

10. Energy Efficiency — To the maximum extent reasonably practicable, proposals shall utilize energy-
efficient technology and renewable energy resources and shall adhere to the principles of energy-
conscious design with regard to orientation, building materials, shading, landscaping and other

elements.

All buildings shall mest of sxeceed codes

11. Landscape - The landscape should improve the character and appearance of the surrounding area
and parking areas should be located to the side or rear of buildings when reasonably possible.

e 2 3
Y= 1=
— ond multi colored Ross Of Sharon thruout buildings

SEE ADDENDA ATTACHED FOR INSTRUCTIONS TO ASSIST IN COMPLETING
APPLICATION.

Form Q-DRC Application-2009
P/6DesRevCom/Forms& Checklists

Page 4



To: Planning Board

From: Council Advisory Committee
Subject: Highland Village Condominiums
Date: 18 September 2017

Dear Board Members:

Please be advised the Committee entertained the above- named subject on two occasions
in 2016. After a lengthy presentation, and discussion, it was voted to endorse the
proposal and support the development. The development support was based on the
following:

It meets the objective of the Committee and it’s charge under the Council, which
is to support and encourage “...quality development that provides €conomic
benefit to the community at minimum impact and is aesthetically enhancing.”

The location (arterial roadway/state highway) and improvement to the existing site, as
well as an aspect of needed housing, and projected financial benefit, as alluded to above,
all are testament to the decision of the Committee, and we ask that you respectfully
consider this recommendation in your deliberations.

The Committee is at your disposal should you require or desire any additional
information.

Yours truly,

L.P. Benedetto, Chairman
Council Advisory Committee




C g i K

)

20092 . 7
-100'92
13 zeral s

.‘ et

oz
43 058l

200'62 -
-100°62 be

2000t
-1L00°0¢

oov Blot efg e L L 1800668
k) we (T

248
8580 4
8 o *
e

oy {

/.113 -
-
Byt g

@ e

z00'65 .
by ~100°6S SOV DLE )
! g ) / g——
Fu0Bsl
Sy
ey zoooe -
., -10009
o 819 | .
2
9t =
%
¥ . S G ,.

048 119'91

o

" LC




55654

LSHAM 00 % 082 ‘8.2

SLLASOHOVSSVIN
NI'IMINVIA
NI

LAHILS "TVHLNHAD

HIVTIIA ANVTHDIH
NIOISHA NOIIS

8C0C0 VI ‘NIMMNV YA
AVM M3INY33Q 2/
001¥y3.d 130r
INVOI'lddv

55865 —A

JTVOS OL LON
LH3SNI 3LINVYO

L royE e e S S e T AT
2 ol ADVIHAANVIHD I

1

«99

WV T0'80:TT £102/21/0T ‘BMPI0j03-NDISIA-886€\OMP\RBEE N



)\ - 488-DESIGN-color.dwg, 10/10/2017 2:27:31 PM

F3988

KAF398(

[e]
P-4
g
5
7,
2
Dy <
e
/
“‘
et
Guerriere
Halnon,inc. APPLICANT
oty ¥ L JOEL D’ERRICO
P (508 Ba-sml o WIS CONTRAL ST 72 DEERVIEW WAY
sww.gustriersandhicinon.com ERANWKIIN MA N2NTRKA




Highland Village

Franklin MA - proposed site

300 West Central Street- to be razed

' 278 West Central Street



280 West Central Street- to be razed



Highland Village

Franklin, MA.- abutting properties

Typical Units 98,100, 102,104,106,

L f286 West Central Street (left)

290 West Central Street (right)



e

Highland Village

Franklin, MA.- abutting properties




308 West Central Street




Highland Village

Franklin, MA.- properties across West Central Street

295 West Central Street

: 299 West Central Street




285 West Central Street




Highland Village

Franklin, MA.- abutting properties to the rear of site

920 Hayward Street




Highland Village

Franklin MA — Examples of entrances

Proposed stone entrance with

coach lighting

= Proposed signage for entrance

and exit







B
ST

:

A

LY




|

=
=
=
4
>




=

e




43'-0"

28'-0° 28-0" 28-0°
©068 2104204 2104\991—4 6068 2104204 ZIOA\QDI-J ©068 2104904 2104904
; T ] = — 33— ; T J— { J— ; C T { ] {
KITCHEN /DINING KITCHEN /DINING KITCHEN /DINING
1r-0" X 15-9°
5o o) LIVING 5o LIVING
O o) O o =) O fe) ==
oot B ==y
- = == ] {— < =)
L J%X s L Jze&: L !&Xﬁ
0 0 o
8 9 S
v 9 v
N N ~N
d | . | d |
g r—'—— & i Up g I—____ § i Up g © g Up
G f 5 o I 5 G |
— 2 : N [y
_GARAGE GARAGE GARAGE 5
21'-0" X 205 o - ades 3068
PO IS M e E Svalls BTN e ) e e e A A e s | T PSS S SRR S YRR T, |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | l | | |
| | | | | |
| | ) | : | | 5
| | | | | | —
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
16080 16080 16080




284904

28420H 284904 284904 2849204 2849DH
R L e e - ~
[f’jo [©) fc’jo ™ | r‘:’jo [©) ‘
BEDROOM
18-3" X 11I'—10"

2668

s

0. == i3 = el =T
: || = e 1=

—

J—\ @ ey : 4 STAIRWELL gﬂ\@ STAIRWELL i
2868 2868 ﬁ 2868 Ll 2868 [ '412(_ 2868 = E 2868 [ gias

2668

o

STER BDR\! — T e e —_——T
FX 2067
2449204 2449204 2449204
S - R g = —
—T — 3 == 3 = =3
284904 284204 2842DH 284904

284904 284904



2102094

coes

°0
Qo

!

o2

GARAGE

28-0°

acagon

2104001

coce

O-EW

2653

8-0"

2102900

2102001

NG

2do:

w2

acason

acao0n

coza

JO-E7

Qo

16080



28401

282900 282504 252000 284501 2829500 282801 282501
BEDROOM
Pl B T T
3 2855 — 2658 = jg‘
»
i D
H
]
Nl i
| ™ | i |
2365 [ D =1 2¢s5 == 2¢¢s =] 2e65 ] z6c8
MASTE! M
2 0 \20 &
222501
————— = ——T—— = T—— —1 ——1 ==
284900 282201 282801 252500 282500 2s250u 282501 282500




K08 wg PO B-BAS o, /672057 1L:04:30 AM, [REE)

CONSTRUCTIOH ON THIS LAND IS SUBECT 1O ANY.
EASEMENTS, RIGHTS—OF—WAY, RESTRICTION:
RESERVATIONS, OR OTHER LIMITATIONS WHICH MAY

BE REVEALED BY AN EXAMMATION OF THE TIMLE

INDEX

1.

Rl ol < B

8.
S.

0.

COVER SHEET
EXISTING CONDITIONS
PROPOSED LAYOUT
PROFILE

DEMOLITION & EROSION
CONTROL PLAN

PROPOSED GRADING &
DRAINAGE

PROPOSED UTILITIES
PROPOSED LANDSCAPING
PHOTOMETRIC PLAN
AUTOTURN FOR FIRE TRUCK

11-13 CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

ARCHITECTURAL PLANS

SITE PLAN
HIGHLAND VILLAGE

278-300 WEST CENTRAL STREET
FRANKLIN, MASSACHUSETTS

APPLICANT
JOEL D'ERRICO
72 DEERVIEW WAY
FRANKLIN, MA 02038

ARCHITECT
MICHAEL J. KONOSKY ASSOCIATES
842 UPPER UNION STREET
FRANKLIN, MA. 02038

LOCUS:

280 WEST CENTRAL STREET
JOEL D'ERRICO
AM. 278 LOT 32
DEED BK 33822 PG 200

300 WEST CENTRAL STREET
JOEL D’ERRICO
AM. 278 LOT 35
DEED BK 33822 PG 200

278 WEST CENTRAL STREET
DOUBLE J DEVELOPMENT-LLC
AM. 278 LOT 31
DEED BK. 2977t PG. 94

¥3988

J0B NC.

APPROVED DATE:
FRANKLIN PLANNING BOARD

DATE:
BEING A MAJORITY

PROFESSIONAL PROFESSIONAL
LAND SURVEYOR ENGINEER
JOEL. D'ERRICQ
72 DEERVIEW WAY

W
FRANKLIN, MA 02038

REVISIONS

DATE REVISED

Guerriere
&

Halnon, Inc.
—— L
Enginszring & Lond Surveying
Fh, 5505 528-3221 55 WEST CENTRAL STREET
Fr. (508} 528-~7921 FRANKLIN, MA 02035
www.guorrlereandhalnon,com

SITE PLAN

HIGHLAND VILLAGE
278-300 WEST CENTRAL STREET

FRANKLIN
MASSACHUSETTS

COVER

DATE SCALE
SEPTEMBRR 26, 2017, AS NOTED
SHEET 108 10,

1 OF 13 F3088




W/TONT 133

GENERAL RESIDENTIAL V

REQUIRED
AN, LOT AREA 10,000 5F
i, LOT FRONTAGE 100 FT
M. LOT DEPTH 100 FT
N, LOT WDTH 90 DA
MAX HEGHT 40 FT
MAX. STORIES 3
IMFERV. COVERAGE 35%
MIN, YARD SETBACKS
FRONT 20 fT
SIE 15 FT
REAR 20 FT
NOTES

1. THIS SITE IS NOT 1t A FLOOD HAZARD ZONE.

2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE LOCATION OF ALL
UTRIMES 4 THE FIELD. ANY DISCREPANCY WITH THE PLANS
SHOULD BE REFORTED TG THE DESIGN ENGINEER UPON
DISCOVERY.

3, CONTRACTOR & ARCHITECT SHALL VERFY SUTE UTIUTES PRIOR
T0 DESIGN & CONSTRUCTION.

4. REFER TO FRANKUN ASSESSORS MAP 278 LDTS. 31,32 AND 35.

5 THERE ARE NQ TREES DESIGNATED AS *PUBLIC SHADED TREES™
o4 THIS SUE 1O BE REMOVED FOR THE SITE PLAN.

5. THIS SITE IS NOT 1 A WATER RESOURCE DISTRICT.

TESTING INFORMATION

TESTING DATE: MARCH B, 2017 SOR EVALATOR: BRUCE WALSOM, WR.

KO GW.
NO MOTTLES

CONSTRUCTION OH THIS LAND 1S SUB.ECT TO ANY:
, HIGHTS—OF—WAY, RESTRICTIONS,

|RESERVATIONS, OR OTHER LMITATIONS WHICH WAY

85 REVEALED BY AN EXAMNATION OF THE TTMLE

. —S NN ” Ly
N XY, PN\ T [
v 2 ) N N \ i { \ )
S NN 1 \NAF 290 EEAVER STREETUC /| A
z /////////// o - N % 2 K i !“\
B o 5 \, v EoN
/6///:/ // ////,’; ////1 - L \\ SN } ‘\ \; A \\\ AN ! '%\\ }\ \\
T AE s \ N . e
AN - N TOTAL LOT AREA - AR
P I O IR Lo A
SOt e ! 3 I 137,824%5F o\
ol S T : (31642AC)
A e s | ) BaxAt ~
-9 o P g B \ A
ol |\l s [ I J o, 1
g g AOJUNES TO BE Qs‘l\m o~
et 2
s {0 ,//\ L 3 \ S \
Z 7 AR A d i ~ X
,/// ’,///// 7N Y \ />l W/ s \\ N/FDENNS R
o Vs = #/F DOUBLE J 4 \ e { DERRICO FOLE® I \
X ¥ \  DEVELOPMENT, t 1AL, 278 LOT 32, Au zsrorss fop \
[y 2t o 2 \ uc \ 4 Vom0 west O~ wawest /s A R
' { . AL, 278 LOT 31\, ' {CONTRAL STREET ™ CENTRAL § / - I
J ‘\ AN CENZTZ;LW‘S‘ s v 2 33822-200 hY 33317158 ;7 13 ll 'T
[ AN § > E;I}
YA g N 1
|
) |

g

g

- -
-

iy
Sy
NH

e

£ NYOITIVH
O 35NOHNMOL

420304

-~y

1
i
/

IS

1
\
\
1

(om SR
~

C

-7
~.
N s

//5

< sratt
-
/

N
e

590.56"

TN e )4?'40’39 <_
ot Tsw

122.2;

0 )5/
T=6135 __p ey
42 ey

—
“/ =

s

N

e Towm s BLEEE
B ey A2OAEE HALL)=25489
Linnis =T

E251.92

Frzsass S
ey f‘,’};_zﬂ Uy

0 15 30 60 FEET 120 180

0255 10 METERS

F3988

JOB NO.

APPROVED DATE:
FRANKLIN PLANNING BOARD

—
-
-
—
-
[ ————— e

DATE:
BEING A MAJORITY

h
At " | e
FROFESSIONAL
ENGHEER
|

JOEL DERRICQ
72 DEERVEW WAY
FRANKUE, MA 02038

REVISIONS
DATE REVISED

Guerriere

Halnon,inc.
Enghecring & Land Surveying
h gsoa 528-3221 55 WEST CENTRAL SIREET

. ENTRA!
Fx. (508} 528-7321 FRANKLIN, WA 02038
yrriereandhalnon.com

SITE PLAN

HIGHLAND VILLAGE
278-300 WEST CENTRAL STREET

FRANKLIN
: MASSACHUSETTS

D
EXISTING CONDITIONS

DATE SCALE .,
SEPTEMBER 26, 2017, 1°=30

SHEET 2 oF 18 0B NOFSQBB




LEGEND GENERAL, RESIDENTIAL V
- REQUIRED PROPOSED
AN, [ASSESSOR'S MAP UIN. LOT AREA 10,000 SF 137,624 5F
HF NOW OR FORMERLY MIN. LOT FRONTAGE 100 FT 361.02 FT 0
E GTLTY POLE Wi, LOT DEPTH 100 FT 240 FT [e®)
5 Ewem PP M, LOT WOTH 90 iA 77T )
] EXISTING WATER VALVE s:xx Has%;xgs ;O T ;0 T 5
W |eroP PRE HYDRANT RIPERV. COVERAGE 3% =2 o
,49!
™ EXISTING UTIITY POLE ratsassn =
a EXISTING CATCHEASIN S
s
] PROPOSED DRAIN MANHOLE
AAsain  [EXISTNG TREELINE N, YA APPROVED DATE:
©o0.0c FRONT | 20 FT 26.2 FT FRANKLIN PLANNING BOARD
S0E 15 FY 153 FT
REAR 20 FT 200 FT

EXISTING SPOT ELEVATION

—=3—  |DASTING CONTOUR

—§—— |EXISTING SEWERUNE

——%— [EXISTING WATERLINE
—G=-— ESTING GASLINE
~—— G~ [EXISTING OVERHEAD WIRE

EXISTIHG CONCRETE

HANDICAP SPACE

EDGE OF PAVEMENT

GRANITE CURB
EXISTING RAMP
PROPOSED RAMP
[PARKING RECOMMENDED BY DP!

&

() Jousmc suvBeR of sraces
EF

)

R

o
o

oF

A\

DIG_SAFE NOTE:
FROM FELD LOCATIH AND
Al unaTY ezs

AS MIDDED) WUST LONTACT
ETFUSE EXCAVATNG ASD DRUNG, ALSD, CALL
SAFE® AT 1{223):

CONSTRUCTICH O THIS LAKD IS SUBJECT TO ANY
MENTS, RIGHTS—OF-WAY, RESTRICTIONS,
iZ

BY AN EXAMINATION OF THE TH

KATDOAIIRO0-OUOH v, 0/6/2017 100392 AN, (12C)

i
i SR

4 Visirop 1 ¢
PARKING s,?fcgs ! J
an..mms

Cltermery ; #

7
“‘252578 Lor
TR CEN TR,
24555 STREEy| Ak

28

Y3d0yg ny,
Ay,
i00NOy SSI’IOHNMZL»Oga/‘;&:

(o717 s3y
L
[ ——— e

0 15 30 60 FEET. 120 180
0255 10 35 METERS

15 FT. MINMUUM DISTANCE BETWEEN BUADMNGS

UNIT DIMENSIONS

GaTS 1-7, 26-30, 21~23 28 X &
UHITS B-17 25" X 48
UHITS 18-20 25' X 487
UNITS 24,25 33 X

DATE:
BEING A MAJORITY

PROFESSIGNAL OFESSONAL
ENGINEER

LAND SURVEYOR

APPLICANT
D'ERRICQ
72 DEERVIEW WAY
FRANKLIN, MA 02038

REVISIONS

DATE REVISED
Guerriere
Halnon,inc.
Engineesing & land St i

Ph. 5063 528-3221 gm‘:;nsl;gﬂm"aﬂﬂ Su;vﬂﬂfg'g
Fx. (508) 528-7221 FRANKUN, MA 02038

www.gusrrisrsondhalnon.com

SITE PLAN FOR
HIGHLAND VILLAGE
276—300 WEST CENTRAL
STREET

IN
FRANKLIN
MASSACHUSETTS
SITE LAYOUT

DATE SCALE
SEPTEMBER 28, 2017 17=30"

SHEET voB N0F3988

3 OF 13




SCHEDULE OF SEWER SERVICES

Gt | F SV N | Lownl o PeE | W T
hasld S0PEs 27 W,
LAl 251,40 e 26150
iz 127 3 B
i3 e 3 261,50
2 3532 37 26150
s zsaza 327 25575
£5 25364 327 253.50
7 2584 n7 25925
i A 58 25550
i3 25802 ey 25925
v | o [ 259,00
| zvas e =T
12| s [ 25325
3 | wmw [ 75500
TRE=X 3 75735
#15 25815 456" 25250
#16_| sea 25725
#17 | wssy 58" 257.00
18 | asmu 8 258,75
315 | wsses 55 25550
d0 | zew 8 256,25
i | wess X3 free
TER RS 23 25500
45 |z 23 5475
225 | zmass =5 2200
425 | maw r 251,00
¥26 | mam s 50
§27 | w03k 215 .50
418 | ey s Tei50
i | meaz Y =50
§% | 2saes 327 75995

KFRI0U\AWFIVEE-DISIGH dw, 1076/3017 1100ET AN, [REC)

— ALL SEWER PPES LESS THAN 5’ COVER SHALL BE WSULATED

LEGEND

JEO—

F3988

JOB NO.

APPROVED DATE:
FRANKLIN PLANNING BOARD

DATE:
BEING A MAJORITY

>
r

ASSESSOR'S MAP

PROFESSIONAL
LAKD SURVEYOR
72 DEERVIEW WAY
FRANKUN, MA 02038

[Pz pine ]

REVISIONS

z

HOW OR FORMERLY

UTLITY POLE

g

EXSTING SEWER MANHOLE

EXISTING WATER VALVE

PROP FIRE HYDRANT

EXISTING UTILITY POLE

EXISTING CATCHBASIN

|[PROPOSED DRAIN MANHOLE

EXISTING TREELINE

EXISTING SPOT ELEVATION

%Eéomdﬁno

EXISTING CONTOUR

EXISTING SEWERLINE

EXISTING WATERUNE

EXISTING CASUNE

[EXISTING OVERHEAD WRE

[EXISTING CONCRETE

HANDICAP SPACE

EXNSTING NUMBER OF SPACES

EDGE OF PAVEMENT

EXISTING RAMP

I
m‘%azéL J DATE REVISED
e 5
: |
AT ! Guerri
A l g &uerrlere
S 7 ; Halnon,Inc.
8 i s Engheering & Lond Sarvegig
5‘ [ Eh. {505 528-3221 55 WEST CENTRAL STREET
oh - Fr. (308) 528-7921  FRANKUN, MA 02038
L — r www.guarriersandhalnon.com
H 3
: Z ||
B - N
¢ Z | §§, SITE PLAN FOR
= — 5 HIGHLAND VILLAGE
i ] 278-300 WEST CENTRAL

1174

R

it

FROPOSED RAUP

&

0]

123

GC GRANITE CURE
ER

PR

®

IPARKING RECOMMENDED BY 0P

CONSTRUCTION ON THIS LAND 1S SUBECT TO ANY
EASEMENTS, RIGHTS—OF-WAY, RESTRICTIONS,
RESERVATIONS, OR OTHER LBATATIONS WHICH MAY
8E BY AN EXAURATION OF THE WTLE.

STREET

IN
FRANKLIN
MASSACHUSETTS

Py

PROFILE

it

—
3 Rt

IEEET L oF 13 08 N0. p988

DATE SCALE .
SEPTEMBER 26, 2017 17=40




KAFISORVO\ING GESIGN I, /672017 110930 AM, [REG)

LEGEND

Al ASSESSOR'S MAP

[l NOW OR FORMERLY
ur# UTRITY POLE

[ EXISTWNG SEWER MANHOLE
M EXISTING WATER VALVE

3 PROP PIRE HYDRANT

K EXSTNG UTUTY POLE

] EXISTING CATCHEASIN

] PROPOSED DRAIN MANHOLE

Assar  [EXISTING TREEUNE

ocon[EXISTING SPOT ELEVATION
EXSTING CONTOUR
EXSTING SEVERLINE
EXSTING WATERLIE
EXISTING GASLINE
EXISTING QVERHEAD WRE
{JEaSTING CONCRETE

& |nanmear seace

(&) |mosmiG wuuBeR oF spaces
EP |EDGE OF PAVEMENT
&

®
PR
[

GRANITE CURB
EXISTING RAUP

PROPOSED RAWP

[PARKING RECOMMENDED BY DPW

GENERAL EROSION_ CONTROL
AND DRAINAGE CONSTRUCTION PHASING

4. INSTALL RETAMING WALLS.

INSTALL EROSION CONTROL DEVICES ALONG PERWETER OF SITE.
2. MSTALL CONSTRUCTON ENTRANCE,
3. STE TO BE CLEARED AND GRUBBED,

5. INSTALLED SLOPE MATTING TO STABUZE SLOPES (I APPUCABLE)

B. WSTALL CONSTRUCTICN ENTRANCE.
7. TMSTALL TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASIN.
8.

NSTALL TEMPORARY DIVERSION SWALES AND DIRECT THEM TO THE SEDMMENT BASIN.

RISTALL CHECK DAMS EVERY 100 FT.

9. INSTALL DRANAGE MANHOLES AND CATCHBASINS AND ENSURE TEMPORARY COVER IS #

PLACE,

10. STALL SUBSURFACE IHFILTRATION SYSTEMS AND WATER QUAUTY UNIT.
1. INSTALL ALL DRAINAGE RISERS, GRATES ANO COVERS

12, REMOVE COMSTRUCTION ENTRANCES.
13, INSTALL ROAD UP TO BINDER FWISH GRADE.

14. REMOVED TEMPORARY DIVERSION SWALES AND SEDIMENTATION BASINS AFTER SITE HAS
BEEN STABUIZED AND PREPARED FROM BURDNG FOUNDATION INSTALLATION.
5. REMOVE PERIETER EROSION CONTROL DEWVICES ONCE SITE CONSTRUCTION IS COUPLETE.

NOTES:

. SPECIAL CONSIDERATION FOR INLET CONTROLS FOR EROSION COLLECTION BEFGRE

ENTERING DRAINAGE SYSTEM.
IHSTALL SILT SACKS,

M

3. BARRIER AROUND CATCH BASN, MULLH SOCK OR EQUAL

>

SYSTEM.

2]

OF EROSION CONTROL MEASURES.

PoNm

BASINS DURMG CONSTRUCTION.

CRELNG  ALST, CALL
BSEYDG-SAFE  "BG-SAET AT 3(EE3)344-7233

ALL DISTHG STRUCTURES T0 BE RAZED.
STOCK PLE AREA TO BE CONTAINED USING EROSION CONTROL DEVICES
OIRT BAG SHALL BE USED TO PERIODICALLY CLEAN THE TEMPORARY SELRMENTATION

INSTALL FLTER FABRIC OH ALL DRAIN MANHOLE OUTLETS DISCHARGNG TO HBFHTRATION

INSPECTIONS BEFORE AND AFTER STORM EVENTS ARE REQUERED TO INSURE ADEQUACY

|
Y —
T
\ b -
1
IS
4y
g2 '
gz [
=2
a

-5

INFLTRATION SYSTEM [

—

o \D\Ds

//4"*‘"——%»/ W
f‘-“‘w—\

my [, | GeR, [wemeee
SEDAENT TRAP-1 077 1,325 4208 26345
SEDMENT TRAP-2 050 1,072 4448 222,45
SEDMENT TRAP-3 048 860 4237 2312
SEDMDNT TRAP—4 080 1448 4237 22312
SEDUENT TRAP-§ 041 7385 3590 26572

O THIS LAND i5 SUBJECT TO ANY]|

RESERVATIONS, OR OTHER ?A;JTATIMS WHCH MAY
BE REVEALED BY AN EXAVINATION OF THE TILE

KOTE: CALCULATIONS FOR MRZUUM SEDMIENT

SUBURBAN AREAS REPRINTED MAY 2003

YN
N
By \
!
[z
-
- k_‘
/Z/ ‘
—~—
.
_W-//
7/
———

p

\
Ay AY \
ORARY AT
STOCKPILE AREA (TP)N\. Y\
AN

g~
e
2
aQ

\

£y
=

,’g"

/ / NG
ROADWAY TO FiNisH
LA GRADE OF BINDER COURSE

p \ s

= TEMPORARY -
N ¥ DRAINAGE SWALE N
h 0.5% MIN SLOPE (TYP) \
o NE kg

oM L3urs
i3 g

7
4

CONSTRUCTION

F3988

JOB No.

APPROVED DATE:
FRANKLIN PLANNING BOARD

DATE:

BEING A MAJORITY

APPLICANT
JOEL D'ERRICO
72 DEERVIEW WAY
FRANKUIN, MA 02038

REVISIONS

DATE REVISED

<,

2

Py

9 15 30 60 FEET 120 180
25 METERS

D255 10

Ph,

Fx.

Guerriere
&

Halnon,lnc.

Ingi I
(508) 528-3221 55 WESY CENTRAL STREET
'508) 528-7921  FRANKUN, MA 02038
waw.guertsreandholnan.com

27

SITE PLAN FOR
HIGHLAND 'VILLAGE
8-300 WEST CENTRAL
STREET

IN
FRANKLIN
MASSACHUSETTS

EROSION & DEMOLITION
PLAN

BATE SCALE
SEPTEMBER 26, 2017

SHEET
§ OF i3

1*=30°

[JO8 NO. F3988




KAFIDRE\MIrI888 DESIGH dwy, 101672017 11100153 AM, (RECT

LEGEND

ASSESSOR'S MAP

HOW OR FORMERLY
UTIITY POLE

EXISTING SEWER MANHOLE
DOSTING WATER VALVE
PROP FIRE HYORANT
EXISTING UTIITY POLE
EXSTING CATCHBASIN
FROPOSED DRAIN WANHOLE
EXISTHG TREELINE
EXSTING SPOT ELEVATIGN
EXISTING CONTOUR
EXSTING SEWERLINE
EXISTING WATERLINE
EXSTING GASLINE
EXISTNG OVERHEAD WRE
|EXSTNG CONCRETE

& HANDICAP SPACE

() leosmie nusen of seaces
P

Gc

=]

>
3

z
S

=3
5
-

%gg&my;{x:o

EDGE OF PAVEMENT
GRANITE CURE

EXISTNG RAUP

PR | PROPOSID RAMP

lpariane RECOUMENDED BY DP

&

s s I o e Jn o s

i

s sy bouss | an Tam | w fanfn
[TV T ST T R TN KUR A TA )
Proey e wss | iz T am [em Paufa
fans bwse T an fam Jos faniu
s bies | on | | om [antlw
=TT T T NN PR RN )
noSs Jsu b am | em [enfynda
frrincatt bet Ewee | o Jam e [wniu
230 fa boees | oz | ew | ase [raa|a
noms e bt | oo fam | s Fala YR IPYTN P8 FYPY FPTeey gperesy ey gevrrsy
| TTN T AT T BTN T Y 277 | ioas Vons Yass foum | s | owsar] sesan
egsa § are i aie [aee [anifen ses Tvuea Tom funs e | ssaned nron] smees
I S YPr YR ST REYE T a7 [ oas fewrJess Jmouss | e sennn
d T Iy ew | osTenfunfosin | sl sa

C OH THIS LAND IS SUBSECT TO ANY

IGHTS—OF —WAY, RESTRICTION:

jeasevas, ® S,
JRESERVATIONS, OR OTHER UMITATIONS WHICH MAY

BE REVEALED BY AN EXAMINATION OF THE TINE

DESIGN COMPUTATIONS FOR _STORM DRAINS

Rezs
IS

STORM DRAINAGE NOTES
f. WSTALL COMNECTIONS TO CATCH BASINS, TSS REMOVAL UNIT AND DRAIN MANHOLES.

2. CONTRACTOR & ARCHITECT ARE YO VERIFY SITE UTILITIES PRIOR YO DESION &
CONSTRUCTION.

3
4. AL DRAMN PPES ARE 127 RCP CU3 UNLESS OTHERWSE NGYED

5
RiM=2g6.50 "\ I
J .59\
X D4
o \\ V Hs
A

i Rit=25701 \
Ay
O
B

-
PROPOSED (78-UNIT)
_ S02HD INFILTRATION ‘SYSTEU

1

F3988

JoB NO,

APPROVED DATE:
FRANKLIN PLANNING 80ARD

DATE:

BEING- A MAJORITY

2 4{;//7
P =
wat&ma):x

o 53t

PROFESSIONAL
LAND SURVEYOR

o
JOEL DERRICO
72 DEERVIEW WAY
FRANKLIN, MA 02038

REVISIONS

EXISTING DRAIN5G21 refyt?
MANHOLE MODIFIED TO Gy
ACCOMMODATE NEW
127 RCP @ INVERT
255.00"

P

ACCOMMODATE NEW 12° RCP © MVERT 257,48 KHatg)eay,
=4

SITE DRAINAGE INSTALLATIONS NOTES

1. EACH SUBSURFACE CHAWBER WILL BE INSTAUED SEPARATELY 70 DESIGN ELEVATION.
2. INSTALL CONNECTIONS TO CATCH BASINS, TSS REMOVAL UNIT AND DRAN MANHOLES.

3. EXCAVATE AND BISTALL SUBSURFACE UNIT, BACKFHL W/ STONE MANTAINING 18%-24"
COVER AND AS~BURT EACH SECTION.

o 15 30 50 FEET 120 180
0255 10 METERS - 50

ey
ol >
S Amasnsy =

&ar

!
{ R DATE REVISED
k
= pune PROPOSED (B1~Uny
VER w2 & ’Fm=zs\.oo Sa2HD mememPsvsmu
-] AM=2807) i 7 s. A» s 10203 x 2300w T
a0 ﬁﬂg A < Rr=2600 (e pevaa)
¥ G -
o ~
X - e uerriere
T mee——p &
5 s Y i
o —— Halnon,inc.
o 222 Mo Enghnesting & Land Surveying
TPF2ed Hogmrme ediz NZuge, 3 = 5. Ph. (508) 528-3221 55 WEST CENTRAL STREET
EXSTING DRAN MANHOLE MODIFIED T0 (2o fata s%, Fasaly Fx soai 528-7921  FRANKUN, WA 02038

www.guerrisrasndhalnen.com

SITE PLAN FOR
HIGHLAND VILLAGE
278-300. WEST CENTRAL

IN
FRANKLIN
MASSACHUSETTS

STREET

GRADING & DRAINAGE

DATE
SEPTEMBER

SCALE
26, 2017 17=30"

6 OF

. JOB N0F3988




KUITMGIFINITOESIGH.dvg, 10/6/2017 11:01:09 A¥, (1)

AM. [ASSESSOR'S uap : WATER NOTES
WA [now or Foruerty 1. AL PROPOSED WATER UNES TO MANTAM A 10 o]
WFE junury poe HORIZONTAL SEPARATION FROM SAMITARY SEWER UNES o
- OR MAKTAIN A 18" VERTICAL SEPARATION  fROM
) EXISTIRG SEWER MAMHOLE SANITARY SEWER LNES, D
" 2. N CASES  VHERE  VERTICAL AND  HORIZONTAL
B9 [ENSTHG WATER VALVE . SEPARATIONS ARE ROT MEET, THE WATER LNE MUST Be o
X PROP FIRE HYDRANT EXTERNAL ACCEss ENCASED WiTH A DUCTILE IRON SLEEVE OR ENCASED o rI-(
BULDING gy cgeo YT closey F CONCRETE. -3
% EASTNG UTIITY POLE SET(rrp.) sy UmzROR 3 AL WATER TO BE ABOVE SEWER UNE UMLESS OTHER
= EISTING CATBASH S) WSE NOTED, IN THE CASE WHERE THE WATER MAIN UINE 2
{xsn 1% EE NSTALLED BELOW A  SANITARY LiNE, 8OTH S
Py PROPOSED DRAIY 1AM . LITY LINES MUST BE ENCASED,
DG:N = mm:g NHOLE By 4 py wﬂgz LNE THAT IS LESS THAN 5 FT OF COVER APPROVED DATE.
Addsin . ~ 0 O FINISH GRADE SHALL BE INSULATED, ] :
%0 |EWSTING SPOT ELEVATION e :“" FIRE(TYP.) 0 . - 5 ERoposen ﬂ‘;g%{mg TO HAVE BETWEEN A §-7' FRANKLIN PLANNING BOARD
—==—[EXSTAG ConToR (1) @ @ :;;;TE(‘;*,’: HYD 6. THE WATER MAN AND SERVICES ARE 10 BE
END oF g» CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WTH THE FRANKLN
EXISTNG SEWERUNE O & N wAmADTgAﬁTMEIT REGULATIONS. o Ut
e ————— 8" . ALL W AN PIPE T0 BE CLASS 52, CEMENT UNED,
Rfbucer DUCTILE IRON (C.LD.L) SIZED AS NOTED. ALL FTTINGS
EISTING GASUNE & Gare[” ] o - PE RESTRAINED' MECHANICAL JOINT, _—
- ALVE 8. VALVES, HYDRANTS AND SERVICES SHALL COMPLY WTH
EXSTIHG OVERHEAD WIRE ] . ! JHE FRANKUN WATER DEPARTMENT STANDARDS.
E0STING CONGRETE RAN 9. THE WATER MAIN UNE iS YO BE PRESSURE TESTED AND
| | DISINFECTED PER AWWA AND THE WATER DEPARTMEWT
& HANDICAP SPACE STANDARDS.
P ———— 10. CONTRACTOR 7O PERFORM EXPERIMENTAL EXCAVATIONS DATE:
@ EXISTHG NUMBER OF SPACES ! PRIOR TO ANY WATER MAIN WORK JO DETERMINE THE T
EP EDGE OF PAVEMENT \CT SIZE, LOCATION, EIEVATION AND MATERIAL OF BEING A MAJORITY
| CONSTRUCTION OF THE DXSTING UTILITY.
[ GRANITE CURR |
R EXISTING RAMP
PR ]
[PARKING RECGUMZNDED BY DP |

e

|
i ENGNEER
& 211
WOEL. DERRICO
=4 72 DEERVIEW WAY
H FRANKLIN, KA 02038
i
'} REVISIONS
by = DATE REVISED
T . )
{
R T Guerriere
== Halnon,Inc.

Enginsering & Land Surveying
Ph. (508) 528-3221 55 WEST CENTRAL STREET
Fx, (508) 528-7521  FRANKUN, MA 072038

87 DI TAPPING SLEEVE (TvR).

SITE PLAN FOR
HIGHLAND VILLAGE
278-300 WEST CENTRAL

Q&S STREET
IN
S SR TR, FRANKLIN
ST WECH ARE NOT EVDENT 0% FOR WEQH REcow .
e e e st s s % e e " ' MASSACHUSETTS
A5 D) M SO AT AL couds rmm PROPOSED UTILITIES

HESSIDO-SAFE “BG-SAFE AT 1(B&S)344—7233
DATE SCALE
SEPIEMBER 26, 2017 17=30"

CONSTRUCTION OH THIS LAND IS SUB.ECT TO ANY,

EASEMENTS, RIGHTS—OF—WAY, RESTRICTIONS, s
RESERVATIONS, O OTHER LBATAMONS WHCH MAY SHEET 408 NO'FSQBB

HE REVEALED BY AN EXAMNATION OF THE TITLE. 7 OF 13




KAF20T0\w\FI008-DEIGN. g, 107872017 11171124 AM, (REC]

LEGEND

ASSESSOR'S MAP

NOW OR FORNERLY
uTnUTY POLE

EXISTING SEWER MARHOLE
EXSTING WATER VALVE
PROP FIRE HYDRANT
EXSTING UTILTY POLE
EXSTING CATCHBASN
PROPOSED DRAUN WANHOLE
EXISTING TREELINE
EasTinG sPoT ALEVATION
EASTING CONTOUR
EXISTING SEWERUNE
EXISTHG WATERUNE
EXSTING GASURE

EXISTING OVERHEAD WIRE
EXISTIHNG CONCRETE

& HANDICAP SPACE

(#)  |posme nuwetr oF seaces
e [Ence o pavEMRNT
=)

&®

PR,

®

$IE

s
3
-

#gfamﬁﬂﬂa

GRANTE CURB
EXISTING RAMP

FROPOSED RAVP

[PARKING RECOMVENDED BY DPW

PLANTING LEGEND

SMBOL NAME size QUANTITY
Q UTTLE LEAF LINDEN £ e 15
TIUA CORDATA 35
@ SUPERIOR FYBRID POPLAR P =
PORULUS DELTODS X i,
POPUCUS NIGR 2.5° CAL
of
iy Ficds R 5 GAL 1
RHODODENDRON . .
°© HENRY'S RED (DARK RED) 2 MIN. 8
HERMOCADIS
L3 DAYLILIES 2 GAL 8
PYRAMIDUS ARBORVITAE _—
& THUJA ACCIDENTALIS s 20

PLANTINGS TAKEN FROM THE TOWN OF FRANKUN BEST PRACTICE GUIDE

SHADE TREES TO BE PLACED AT AX
A\MS’A\:’«‘G&&FEETA.W&A

SPEUES APPROVED BY THE
PLANMNG HOARD, 2 1/2" I DIAMETER,

CALIPER 1* ABOVE GRADE. TREES SIAUL BE
VATE AVONG THE FOLLOWNG SPEDES:

. RHJM—APLE(

&y

DIG_SAFE_NOTE;

r
{8SSIDG-SAFE “[ES~SHE" AT (823)344-7233

' THIS LAND IS SUBECT TO ANY/
IENTS, GXTSOOF —WAY, RESTRICTION
RESERVATICHS. OR OTHER LIMITATIONS \\WCH MAY
BE REVEALED BY AN EXAMINATION OF THE T7

o 15 60 FEET 120
kI 25 METERS

0255

g
g
E
z
3
H
a
a
8
g
5

20

W
AGy

NG,
o,

3

& 'i,

3988

JoB NO.

APPROVED DATE:
FRANKLIN PLANNING BOARD

DATE:
BEING A MAJORITY

JOEL icO
72 DEERVIEW WAY
FRANKUN, MA 02038

REVISIONS

DATE REVISED

Guerriere
&

Halnon,Inc.

Enginsering & lond Survaying
Ph. (508) 528-3221 55 WEST CENTRAL STREET
Fx. 528-7521  FRARKUN, MA 02038
www.gusrilsreandhalnon.com

SITE PLAN FOR
HIGHLAND VILLAGE
278-300 WEST CENTRAL
STREET
I

N
FRANKLIN
MASSACHUSETTS

LANDSCAPING

DATE SCALE
SEPTEMBER 26, 2017| 1"=30"

SHEET 8 oF 13 JOB NOFSQBB




C L ¢ P o T A c v e
oF o o of L A I Ll T S
P & @ I NP VI E PP e M LED LEXINGTON AREA LIGHTS
LEGEND o M FTE L PP e ML R I ° Erm e e
® @ L CITI R e IS e BT} ph jpemiy
& & & @ F TP o PP e e o ] Il e
AM. ASSESSOR'S MAP A PR ¥ P F P e on M ) & Py Fan Tan i ]
W/F |now or FORVERLY L 4 M R P P M T A PO & o [ ] o0
] F & ® o TEF ISP e MR = ]
UP§  |UTUTY POLE 5 o FE P oo FEL PP oy [¢8)
o A o >
©  |EXSTNG SEWER WANHOLE & @ f & S : £ P e - & o)
4 EXISTING WATER VALVE £ 2 s P £ L Cd M o (xp]
W |PROP ARE HYDRANT & e & o=
z
? EXISTING UTIITY POLE & @
B EXISTING CATCHBASIN . g)
e PROPOSED DRAN MANHOLE .
Adrsas  |EXSTING TREELINE - APPROVED DATE:
o0 [ISTING SPOT ELEVATION y : FRANKLIN PLANNING BOARD
—=3—  [EXISTING CONTOUR & vﬁ & y
ESTING SEWERUNE - ,v‘{g :-. 4
E0STING WATERLINE Sl o
EXISTING GASLINE i s
EXISTING OVERHEAD WRE T o2 F
SIEXSTNG CONCRETE ' A f
HANDICAP SPACE e NS
EXISTING NUMBER 07 SPACES RN Pl :L DATE:
EDGE_OF PAVEMENT o e Flo kb BEING A MAJORITY
GRANITE CURS : ¢ . ¢
E
EASTING RAVP g o :
P & Ll oo
R | PROPOSED RAWP & y N
» y & & 4 e R > ol o
& i 5 £ & o L4 N
@  |PARKING RECOIMENDED BY 0PW e SR8 S A T e JEIY S 1, °
L 2 & & d P s
E) i B
> By o oF @
T gt
e o & @ e
3 B P e g 1 ”
o g .
&% @ _ Feiimaa et T
- | P R R e
& o o CI NN T o)
o *
{ o & A
£ P M & e
o A o STREET LIGHTING seucant
S & 8 @ 0L DERRICO
i o o NOT TO SCALE . 72 DEERVIEW WAY
¢ @ o ) ; FRANKUN, A 02038
L G s
L o .
o
v:F
o REVISIONS
- ' DATE REVISED
CCT 191, Pewder Motion Activated Qutdoor -
Beveled Glass Coach Lantem ;
Product Overview
Tear W ot 3
i e . Guerriere
g
¥ - P18 OV
e = Halnon,inc.
r « - . e
bl inzering & Lond Surveying
Soadighing. 1237, Pp. (508) 528-3221 55 WEST CENTRAL STREET
y 2% fsos} 528-7921  FRANKLN, WA 02038
_' wirw.gusrriereandhalnan.com
o 150 dagres paton cteaind cverspe
+ 308 dsmsSonrange N
© et ow e ettty et
THIS PHOTOMETRIC PLAN IS BASED SOLELY UPON PROPRETARY .\ Comesyihat yoseramy - ! SITE PLAN FOR
WFORMATION SUPFUIED BY THE LUMHAIRE MANUFACTURER AND ey
CUENT RECOMUENDATION. Specifications ‘| HIGHLAND VILLAGE
LUMIMAIRE LOCATIONS, LIGHTING PATYERNS, AND KLUMINATICN Ma_
S VERE PREPARED UTIIZING REFORMATION SUBFLED BY THE 278-300 WEST CENTRAL
LUMMAIRE MANUFAGTURER AND THE SOFTWARE PACKAGE SNPLY bimansions . STREET
GUTDOOR. IT'S VALUES SHOULD BE CONSIDERED AFPROXMATE I PN R .
g NATURE AND SHALL BE VERFIED BY THE LUMIN MARUFAGTURER Praet : IN
H DIG_SAFE_NOTE: PRIOR TO WSTALLATIOH. Product Hett (n) M ;
Y UTRITES AZE PLOTTED FROM FELD LOCATON AXD !
P | SEESSEmasin AT, CEFCRANCE O LOHS PATERS ARLO% st : FRANKLIN
2 et T o Fok e o HEIGHT, ELECTRICAL VOLTAGE, LAMP WATTAGE, AND OTHER MASSACHUSETTS
- EXST WHCH ARS NOT EVIDENT OR FOR WFECH RELGRO s
g BFCAUA (ALABLE, CONTRAG VARIAB] ELD CONDI OR USING A LUMINAIRE OTHER THAN Prodad Wah () L) A
g LIRS M RS L, CAPTER 22 SLoTON 10 SPEU:‘!‘(:‘EMEY NOTED u‘;:ﬁ?g'n .
£l AS AMDDD) u:srcunmrmumnwgf‘m fomber of B2 Regied 1 T
) BEFORE DXCAVATNG AND DRLLNG ALSQ, CALL GUERRIERE & HALNON, INC ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBAITY FOR ANY PHOTOMETRICS
2 (ELAG-SAFE TE-SAFE” AT We2a)3e4-7233 SAFETY AND/OR SECURITY RISKS DUE TO JHADEQUATE UGHT . Oustoor tigtng Feskres st Seraing Waaher Rasitert
§ LEVELS ¥akcH MAY OCCUR AFTER IWSTALLATION. - .
akiial = ATE SCALE
E CONSTRUCTION OM THIS LAKD |S SUB.ECT.TQ ANY: 'BMBRR 28, 2017 1*=30"
EASCMENTS, RIGHTS—OF~WAY, RESTRICTIONS,
g RESERVATIONS, OR OTHER LBATATIONS WHICH MAY UNIT L‘GHTlNG ON MOTION SENSORS SHEET 408 NO. p3ga g
H BE REVEALED BY AN EXAMNATION OF THE TITLE. NOT TO SCALE 9 OF 13
£
2




LEGEND

ASSESSOR'S MAP

>
=

HOW OR FORMERLY

3

UTITY POLE

I

EXUSTING SEWER MANHOUE

EXSTIHG WATER YALVE

PROP FIRE HYDRANT

EXSTING UTHITY POLE

EXISTING CATCHBASIN

[PROPOSED DRAIN MANHOLE

ge B8|oixiXe

EXISTING TREELINE

030.0x EXISTNG SPOT ELEVATION

ENSTING CONTOUR

EXISTIHG SEWERLINE

EXISTHG WATERUINE

EXISTING GASUNE

EXISTING OVERHEAD WRE

EXISTING CONCRETE

HANDICAP SPACE

EXISTING NUMBER OF SPACES

GRANMITE CURB

EXISTNG RAUP

PROPOSED RAUP

[PARKING RECOMMENDED BY OPi

&
O]

[ EDGE OF PAVEMENT
[

&R

PR.

®

SHADE TREES TO 8F TO BE FLACED AT AN
AVERAGE SPACNG OF 50 FEET AND OF A
HARDMOOD SPECES AFFROVED BY RE
PLANNHG BAARD, 2 1/2" N DINETER,

! ABOVE GRADE. TREES SHALL B2
VARED AUONG THE FOLLOWNG SPECES:

+ SUGAR HAPLE (ACER SACCHARIR)
» P OAX {CUERCUS PALUSTRIS)
RUBRLM

Hd NIy » HBH.LVJMNHVIS)

2
3
£
H
H
3
H
S
g
8
£
g

(om sz,
Y3,
HniNiwg o,

W3 590 4y

NQLLyao
o
Szag 0 AL

SN
BOC 4/y

) E8 1
S

3,50,
2 4

o 13§ Y

F3988

JOB NO.

APPROVED DATE:
FRANKLIN PLANNING BOARD

DATE:
BEING A HAJORITY

APPLICANT.
JOEL D'ERRICG
72 DEERVEW WAY
FRANKUN, MA 02038

RIEVIS{IONS

DATE REVISED

> 4l Guerriere

Halnon,Inc.

I—————————
| Englneering & Land Surveying
En. (508) §28-3271 55 WEST CENTRAL SIREET
Pr. (508) $28-7921  FRANKLN, WA 02038
pww.guerrisreandhalnon.com

ITE PLAN FOR
FHLAND VILLAGE

+ RED MAPLE (ACER )
% 0 WEST CENTRAL
% STREET
\G_SAFE_NOTE: B IN
SRR I DA, FRANKLIN
S ) ST CONTAGT AL T GRS
GTORE BXCAVATG AN DALING. ALSD, AL AUTO-TURN
HESBMIG-SAFE “DG-SAFE AT 1{828)344-7233
. : FIRE TRUCK
DATE SCALE
CONSTRUCTION. ON THIS LAND IS SUBECT O ANY SEPTEMBER 28, 2017 17=30’
RIGHTS—OF—WAY, RESTRICTIONS, ;
RESERVATIGNS, OR OTHER LIITATIONS WHICH MAY SHEET J0B NO.FBQB 8
BE REVEALED BY AN EXAMINATION OF THE TITLE . 10 OF {3

“KAPI9BHwgFI98E-DESIGN-auto turn DWG, 1/672017 8:58:32 AM, Oco PlotWayo 350




KCAFIDEBGwgFISHB-DETAILS.dw, 10/6/2017 8:43:23 AM, Oge FotWaye 150

FOLIEROPTLENE

!
P

%

=

= ==
b ~e

MASS HIGHWAY DRA!

¢ NO_107,

It To sEAE

fondt & Co0R Ll -LATCH
P o vm o [ sas g 2 mars
o
e 3 SX03
[ pe— 2 S STy
= .
=y 2;‘*1?: il BSTALATON  BAG DETAL
= e R M
ST e B U
wrava o T “
=
- iz g CUNP STRAP
TR P r
P 7 ATE: ST 2AX
ol Bswamsuaner
AT HiLg R4 BILETS. WIET FAER 10 BE S31AR
e & R R
¢ T PRt
s i HER enatren
LT
. T ocm 7 i roe ey
E=> : SILT SACK DETAIL
SEiE
Ermmrsgrame oy " e
et e e e iz
jemes e aovene "
== o 26 S0 LAV DUTY FRAME R CRATE
e Pt o TS Rl LEBARDN LF-244, 3 FLANGE (B8 Qi.% T B8 BET
ISTALL CASCIDE STYLE CRATES DLSERMTE.
% )
RECAST CONCRETE D] SEWER e =
MANHOLE 5
o s %2 " TR 3 TS
) TR CLUREES OF
) Lsigmhy
- . o
o st g
N—— Ry e T\ A A
feri Aoy 7 o T at PO WORTAR D
{HHERE BURML IS
vy
s I - : T
ﬁg Ril-id =13
. Hean
l T
i
s s M
s b
LSRRI o
= ’ s pm— = 3
T Z:;owm:vm SURGRADE
i D et —r KOTE:
i) ALL STRUCTURES SHALL BE SUTTABLE FOR H-20 1DADNG
N - AND SHALL MFET THE REQUREMENTS OF ASTM C478.
LTS = »'f::_“:; AL PPE GASKETS SHALL BE PRE-MOLDED WEOPRENE
— O~RiNG TYPE.
R TYP. PRECAST CONCRETE
Efiee .. G CATCH BASIN DETAIL
SPECIMEN_DECIDUQUS_TREE D G D T
s

SEWER CLEANOUT DETAIL

3 AN MRS A FEOUSED AT 5 INTERVAS
T DONGELIPE £] PROTECTED SOE G SLOPES GREA
21 TO PAEVENT FOVEMENT,

Ae o
u

EROSION CONTROL BARRIER
R3T 7O SEAE

o
B R
ImnoN TOE VY
L WERE SN DOS MEET, DERE WML B N OVRUP OF 8 . Givene
G CEATER. EOTH S5E% SAALL B2 ANCHIRED (GAX STAKEX, LR DT
FEES, B0 10 SAATE B Mol el sy o fon gt e
2, N APRTIRUL ANGHORS A REGUAED (N SLIPES LESS THAT Aoy §
it Portics 5 gomabog ¢ ¥ sorear

F3988

JoB NO.

APHROVED DATE:

FRA]

KUN PLANNING BOARD

DATE:

BEING A MAJORITY

pomng & 075" areess 30758 panby
@ 828 e,

Wikt Arres, B3 Bafaayd

(o 30 B2 AL)

DRiUS SSAASAE  SEWER PV.C. TRENCH
i SECTION

T T BekE

BOLHTNG ARM.
Rl Py (sacg
Y Ui ’m" F:
FRES FOREARD - g’\\
AR
MTH A i a— x] 0 174
b P3 DY
it oz
BASE RATE
76" 1
2 1/
WH B3 BLACK
covex ™~ 1
o snb o
3 PROSTTIC E £
T omoEE E g8

At
13
§2.
E

TYPAL POLE FOUNDATION
3,000 PSI CONCRETE

(%) #2 TS 017 0e

4) F4 VERTEAL OME
T EACH CORNER

=, " sauARE O
DUANETER

TYPICAL YARD LIGHT DETAIL
KGT TO STALE

Geotextlles, Mats, Plastic Covers
and Eroslon Cantral Biankets

Trsiol riafaties Dend

RO R
ST

e
SN

¢ 5
SRS

PROFESS(O!
LAND SUR

SOEL DERRN
72 DEERVIEW WAY
FRANKUN, WA 02038

EVISIONS

REVISED

CONCRETE BOUND DETAIL
W TS A

FENCE AT GRADE
T e

TYPICAL GRASSPAVER DETAIL
KOT TO SCALE

Fx.

1" TYPE K WATERLINE TRENCH DETAIL | DATE
NTS.
SFECFICATIONS
srer-manarse | —
(20" x =" x 17 :

Aniane o 2 Sraies v s
A )

B e =T STRENSTH - 402 KG/O4 (5720 F3)

e CROR — BALX {STANDART)

- SR e

EROSION CONTROL BLANKET A s somess

NOT 1O SCALE % ggg}

> ¢| Guerriere

Eng & Lond Surveying
528-3221 55 WEST CENTRAL STREET
sga-7921 FRANKLIN, MA 02038
Www.guerrieraandhalnon.com

S[TE PLAN FOR
HIGHLAND VILLAGE

278-300 WEST CENTRAL

STREET -

IN
FRANKLIN

MABSACHUSETTS

CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

BATE ALE
SEPT. 2§, 2017 AS NOTED
SHEET 105 N0,
1 dr 19 F3988




VERSA-LOK STANDARD
MODULAR CONCRETE
UNITS

DRANAGE AGGREGATE
12" THICK MIN.

WIPERYIOUS FLL

TYPICAL SECTION
VERSA—LOK RETAINING WALL

KOT TO SCALE

(CR APPROVED EQUAL)

MODIFIED BITUMINOUS CAPE CcoD

BERM DETAIL o7 T s4e

TYPICAL PVC SEWER
SERVICE CONNCETION
NOT TO SCALE.

4OT TO SCALE

Iy

i )

3 Corea st s on o8 ¥ T
< T viwast Tk b3 ke A% TE YORT O DE A3 £
. = b

. v oo AR SEAE
S e et
R i NS S o
(;ml‘-m?amm
o w0
prlrg b gyl =
TR 37 e AL SR T oD AL 439
far ep - ezl [e9]
B PITI o e «©
e g et woT\ /‘.,Em, »
s /‘w"“:‘&.."“ N
s (= AT e ucit (T
= ol [z
Elaral v rome - 3 i re g
B [ -rawerine
B i o e @
= b gt d o
mn e = ”
Prstg = T
p TE e APPROVED DATE:
VERTICAL GRANITE *‘““"‘: matind FRANKLIN PLANNING BOARD
CURB_TAPER_DETAIL =
KOT TO SCALE —_—
o
DS TE —t——
senme,.
Byt
= ety —_—
STING , mostae
o ST —
-
RS L TTRR AR —

Ao

ot o s T 2 IS M YOG AL L
e

e L TR v e e mmm R B A

PROPOSED DOG HOUSE MANHOLE
EXISTING PIPE DETAIL
HOT YG SCALE

o mM e
TYPICAL WATER MAIN HORIZONTAL BEND
a7 1o SEALE

RAFIDUdwpFI9BS DETAILS dwg, 0/672017 B:44:00 AM, Qca HlatWave 350

6 VDE x 18" DEEP VERTICAL CONCRETE CURB RERFORCED
WTH (1) f4 CONTINUOUS REBAR

VERTICAL CONCRETE CURB AT GRADE

NOT TO SCALE

T ————

. BEING A MAJORITY

ﬁhg,/‘/h

JOEL. DERRICO
72 DEERVIEW WAY
FRANKLI, MA 02038

TESTMETHOD  TESTRESOLT
ASTH D48 Ty
poar e ICTY S
R .
TESTMETHOD  JESURESUET
ASTHDITIS Sein
ASTDAE2 =R
pratt mE
asnpeat Bpiiciale
HSTUD3 Liwth
ASDUDO8S )
Ksoenant 0
POTRAG S
TESTMETEGD  JESTRESUIT
ASTMDTH e/
AsTi . me
pes 0
ASDOD48 Rl &
ASPUD-st Lt}
%
AR w0
comtrursion o
“Romoes 553, Bxas gl seod b vt -
Redauss veociey of ischorgs 1 Comstrectin Segeet
Mook sats A coeps spesieations 31Gemd
Degraibiz g
BT, 1
Hmda s 18535
betied ctfdgitly,
ove ot
poctenry
‘DIRTBAG SPECIFICATIONS
Lo w iG.
14 B 2 w=d 31y sz, e
2 -
‘o sz B St
msrmo mes Telt Fres: (590) 1680358
e VES Prcpiog Su=s
shaim, A 328 ot
Fa (7 2611 Marias, Gaorgis 046
pratey Bk rrusles@pamranl o
Ao TRANTTD
2IDIRTBAG Homtoec ETASSS2M 2°x5" WEYWAY (12 WAL}
2t Bacas SERINL 28" KEYRAY (14" & 16 WALY
et Eirmisghazs 2SQLITS
g ek choked T e
St e blieing i prersge e hex Fur TROSHIE
ot (2) 67
RS .
DIRT_BAG oS W S COVER
NOT TO SCALE N b b
senm
_ CONCRETE RETAINING WALL DETAIL
2 FT RADHIS NTS.
. CONCRETE T0 8 CLASS . ENTRANZD.
§ SESGORCEMENT BARS TO BE ASTA. ABIS, CRADE €0.
SOL BEARNG CAPAGTY TO
- BASE BELOW FOUTHG.
-_>\ TERFORCORNT BAR SCEDULE
CURB WDTH & ”_’.— I
o D w
oo gorsn | oz i)
P ) o Il L
Pl T T T el L ) PR o
18" 417 T P ) o ol Y L 23, 2
P [ - Ll o OB AT
PACRE CF G wesmEs szonon,
R e Srweth I OveR BIE hoat MO AT 15 LT T 58 250 LE5% DU OR ERUAL TO #-0%
B_DR] AY CORNEI -mzur:umzis.mmru‘umw—.:rapnnes'rsmmwwr—m
k. = o % O DN e B L WAL = WSS B~ Y O Qe =
a7 10 SORE iy S = PAGNG VERE m VEAPCAL

Guerriere

&
Halnon,Inc.

————————

Engineering & Lood Surveying

28-3221 55 WEST CENTRAL STREET
FRANKLIN, MA 02038

Fx. (508,

SITE PLAN FOR
TGHLAND VILLAGE

: 0 WEST CENTRAL
: STREET

IN
FRANKLIN
SACHUSETTS

RUCTION DETAILS




RAFIDBEwgFI9RE-DETAILS dwg, 10/672017 B:44:23 AM, Oca PloiWaye 350

CHANBER PARAETERS.

L. THE LSA BY CULTER, MG =3
EITTEAS OR 3420230}

2 BEOH =

T=STED
STRUCTLAAL DESc OF CORRUSATED WAL STORMWATER COLLECTION CRAVSERS.

ES THE AASHTO LEFD
ERDAE CESGN SFECTCATIONS SECTION 1212

. P
MAEOR HT BPACT-HO0FED POLYFACPYLDE,

5 THE CHAMSER SHALL BEARGHED N SHAPE.

& THE GUNETR UL £F GRENBOTIONSI.

7. 3 avTER
EFLAFFHG R

cosiseT
CRFARGS.

£ THE NCHRIAL CHAVEER DMENSIONS OF THE GATES FEQMMRSERD BID SLLES 4
FICHES (017 oy TALL T8 IVCHES (13281 e WIS AND 4,40 FEET (125 ) LSS, T
ESTALLED \ENGTH OF A JONED RECHARGERD 03IHD SHALL B2 147 FEt (117 m).

% MULTALE CHAMESRS 1AY EZ CONNSOTED TO FORM DFFERENT LENSTH ROWS. EACH RaW
SUtLL BEGM AN £ WITH A SEPARATELY FORYED QULTEG FECHARGERS $00:0 B0 CAP.
FOTR M MLET GPENAG Gl THEEND CAF 15 24 NYES 509 o).

0 THE GHAVEER 4L TOACCERT
COMNECTORS TO CREATE AN DITERNAL MANFOLD. MUGUARE ALONAS E PPE S22 M THE
SDZFORTAL IS 1.5 BRHES (92 0c).

$1.THE HRENAL

TaLL,

THENDLNAL B 12Ty
FT{LEAS 13 ) - WATHOUTT STONE. THE NOMDU. STORAGE VOULMEE OF A JORZD
R ROIRS 5D SHALL B BUTS TS {LaT [1A3 23 /LBT) - WITHOUT STORE.

T sESUFTY

111
IFT QLS5 23 ) WITHOUT STORE.

1£ S
wma &
{5 THE RECHARGERS 2200 CHAVSER SHALL HAVE T CORRUGATICHS.

JLTHE CHALESR SHALL HAVE A RASSED NTEGRAL CAP AT THE T02 O THE AR ISIR Tv
GTIoNAL

TRRnIED .

zEen
CONTROL A ASSUPANCE PROCEDURES.
THE TOR OF

£00 car parssETERS.
L T CULTES R 70145 =
TREUSA BY CIRTES, IS, .. = <
2 ALt B TWNSHEST _

WO POLYETASE

3 EE JOENED AT THE ESGH
LSS AN INTERL OG0 QVERLAFFRG. COMNECTIONS MAIST B2 RILLY.
SIOADETED OVERLAFFNS R3S, HAVING NO SEPARATE COURLIVSS.

4 TR v TAL T8RCHES
{1523 o] WA A3 7 PYCHES R4S ) LONG WHEN SO WITHA REEASSER 502D
ST e sSTALLED LDGTH OF THE BP0 CAF SHALL 22 82 DNOES (157 &)

s

OSSN SPECTCATIONS SEUTIN 1212

AL

MODEL S0 STORMHATER CHAMEERA.
FEED CONXSOTOR PARAVETERS
EIATTS A4S OR 1400-03-£537)

TES, 87 OF BROGGEL0LCT.

2 e

WEHGHT RiH DENSITY POLYETHYLENS §ARHEFE)
1, THEFEED COMMECTOR SHALL B2 ARDYED K SHAPE.
& THEFEED COMYECTOR SWILL BE GPENBOTTCNSD.

& THENOURUL ey

ne SHALLEEQSIFTY

& TERIUL
FTEOss o] o)« WITHOUT STONE.
7. TEEHAY

IS < Fo HAVING TW0 CFEN
TEON

‘SHALL RY BNTD TS SDE PO Ehrec
AT FE=0 N TERIAL MANFOLD.

2 BE DEmTED

wns 3

CULTEC KO, 4™ WTVEN GEOTEXTLE

cangas
aryEC Ko, TO FREVENT SCOURNS.

camsnEY wine
THE CULTED MANFOLD FEATIRE.

GENERAL EROSION CONTROL AND
CONSTRUCTION NOTES

(. THE LIMTS OF ALl CLEARING, GRADING AND DISTURBANCE SHALL
BE KEPT TO A MNIMUM WITHN THE PROPOSED AREA OF
CONSTRUCTION. ALL AREAS OUTSIDE THE LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE
SHALL REMAMN TOTALLY UNDISTURBED.

2. MSPECT ALL SEDIMENT AND EROSICH CONTROL MEASURES AT
LEAST ONCE PER WEEK AND WTHN 24 HOURS AFTER EVERY
RAINFALL EVENT.

8
:
-
4
£
:
g
g
:
]
:
z
&
:
5
]
2

:
%
g
[
£
£
B
g
3
§
B
3
]

AND SEDIENT CONTROLS PRIOR TO THE ACTUAL COMMENCEMENT
OF CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES INCLUDING THE CLEARING AND/OR
GRUBEING OF ANY PORTION OF THE PROPERTY. THESE MEASURES
SHALL BE MAMTAINED N EFFECT THROUGHOUT THE ENTIRE
CONSTRUCTION PHASE, OR UNTIL THE SITE HAS BECOME
STABSLIZED WiTH AH ADEQUATE VEGETATIVE COVER.

7. SEDMENT BUILD UP BEHIND FILTERMITT SHALL BE MONITCRED
AND BE REMOVED WHENEVER IT HAS ACCUMULATED T FOUR
IHCHES N DEPTH.

8. CATCH BASNS SHALL BE PROTECTED WTH SiT FLTERS (SLY

SACKS). INSPECT SEDIMENT FILTERS AT LEAST DNCE PER WEEK

AND WTHN 24 HOURS AFTER RAINFALL THAT PRODUCES RUNOFF.

CLEAN OR REPLACE FILTERS WITH! 24 HOURS OF {NSPECTION

VaHEN SEDMENT REACHES ONE HALF OF THE ALTER SACK DEPTH.

GATCH BASNS SHALL BE PROTECTED BY SEDMENT FL_TERS

THROUGHOUT THE CONSTRUCTICH PERIOD AND UNTIL AL

DISTURBED AREAS ARE THOROUGHLY STABILIZED. SUUPS SHALL

BE CLEANED WHEMEVER. SEDIMENT HAS ACCUMULATED A

DEPTH OF 24 INCHES AND [MMEDIATELY FOLLOWNG BISTALLATION

OF PERUANENT PAVEMENT.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAN AN ADEQUATE STOCKPILE OF

5

FUERGENCY OR ROUTINE REFLACEMENT AND SHALL INCLUDE
MATERIALS TO REPAIR OR REPLACE SILT FENCE, MULCH SOCK,
STONE FILTER DIXES OR ANY OTHER DEMCES PLANNED FOR USE
DURING CONSTRUCTION,
. THE CONTRACTOR IS TO {HSPECT ALL CONTROLS HO LESS THAMN
WEEKLY, AND IN ANTIGPATIGN CF RAINFALL EVENTS DXPECTED TO
EXCEED 1/2 INCH IN DEPTH. ALL DEFICIENCIES NOTED DURNG
SAID INSPECTION SHALL BE REPAIRED IMMEDIATELY AND N NO
CASE SHALL A DEFICENCY BE ALLOWED T GO UNCORRECTED
OURING A RAINFALL EVENT. THE EROSION CONTROL DEVICES
SHALL BE MANTAINED, REWFORCED, OR REFLACED F
HECESSARY. ALL ACCUMULATED SEDMENTS AND OTHER
MATERIALS COLLEGTED
8Y THE SEDIMENTATION CONTROL SYSTEMS SHALL BE REMOVED
AS NECESSARY TO INSURE PROFER FUNCTION OF SYSTEMS AND
DISPOSED OF I A MANNER THAT IS CONSISTENY WITH THE
RNTENT OF THIS PLAN, IN AN UPLAND AREA.
13 TEMPORARY FARTH OR STONE DIXES, BRAINAGE SWALES AND/OR
TDMPORARY SLOPE ORAIMS SHALL BE INSTALLED WHERE OFF-SITE
OR ON—SITE RUNOFF IS SUFFIGIENT ENOUGH SUCH THAT IT %Al
BE NECESSARY TO DIVERT THE FLOW ARCUND THE STE CR
PREVENT EROSION WATHIN THE LBATS OF WORK.
STORIX DRAIN INLET PROTECTION SHALL 8F USED FOR At
EXSTHG ANO PROPOSED CATCH BASNS iN THE PROJECT AREA.
PRIOR TO COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT, ALL CATCH BASNS
WTHIN THE PROVECT AREA SHALL BE .
REED EARTH SLOPES AREA TO BE STABRIZED WTH
PERMANENT VEGETATVE COVER, TQ BE ESTABUSHED AS SOCH AS

H

F

:
é

TEMPORARY VEGETATIVE COVER AS SOON AS FRIAL CONTOURS
ARE ESTABLISHED. TEMPORARY VEGETATIVE COVER IS TO BE
ESTABUSHED ON ALL DISTURBED AREAS WHERE CONSTRUCTION
ACTIVTIES Wil NOT REQURE ADDITIONAL DISTURBANCE FOR

CONDITIONS ALLOW.

THERE SHALL BE NO ORECT DISCHARGE OF DEWATERING

OPERATIONS INTO AMY DRAINAGE SYSTEM UNLESS THS

DISCHARGE IS CLEAN AND FREE OF SETRLEASLE SOUDS. ANY

DEWATERNG DISCHARGE CONTAINHNG SETTLEABLE SOUDS

(SEDIMENTS) SHALL BE PASSED THROUGH A SEDMENTATION

CONTROL DEVICE{FILTER BAG) TO RENOVE THESE 5QLDS. THE

CONTRAGTOR IS 7O MAINTAIN SAD SEDIENT CONTROL DEVICE

THROUGHOUT THE ENTIRE DEWATERING OFERATION AND REPAR

DEFCENGES MMEDIATELY,

. SOit. STOCKPALE AREAS FOR CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS SHALL BE

LOGATED OUTSDE WETLAND AREAS ARD ASSOCIATED BUFFERS.

15. ALL PLANTINGS SHALL BE ACCOMPLISHED BY THE CONTRACTOR
AS EARLY AS THE POSSHLE UPON COMPLETION OF GRADING AND
CONSTRUCTION.

19, ALL FLANTINGS SHALL BE WATERED AND VANTANED BY THE
CONTRACTOR TO ENSURE SURVIVAL.

20, EROSION CONTROL SHALL REMAI IN PLACE UNTIL THE
CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION iS ISSUED

]

=]

INTERIM EROSION CONTROL AND
CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE

1., IMSTALL EROSION CONTROL BARRIERS AND HAVE ENGINEER
INSPECT AND PREFARE

2. RAZE THE EXSTING BULDINGS, PAVEMENT, WALKWAYS, ETC

3 CLEAR SITE OF ALL TREES DESIGNATED TO BE REMOVED.
CONSTRUCT A TEMPORARY BASIN TO COLLECT RUNGFF DURING

4. STOCKPAE LOAM, OR REMOVE LOAW.

5. INSTALL PIPES FOR DRAINAGE SYSTEMS. (HSTALL DISCHARGE
POINT 0N EACH SYSTEM.

6. BRNG SITE TO SUB-GRADL

7. AL SLOPES ALONG THE PROPERTY LINES SHALL EE MLTHED
TEMPORARILY, IF DISTURBED.

8  TEMPORARY STONE (3/4" — 1 #7) SHALL BE PLACED AT THE
PROJECT EMTRAMCE WHEN ACCESSING EXISTING PAVEMENT,
SWEEPING IS REQUIRED IF FINES ARE OBSERVED I THE

CONTROL DEVISE.

10. ALL COMSTRUCTION GRADES B4 THE IMTERIM SHALL BE SLOPED
TO FLOW INTO THE TEMPORARY BASN, WHERE POSSBLE.

1. THE SITE MITICATION OF EROSION I THOSE AREAS TO BE
LANOSCAPED OR MULCHED SHALL BE TO INSTALL AS SO0M AS

POSSIBLE.

12, CLEAN ALL SEDIMENT OUT OF TEMPORARY BASHN AND INSTALL
CLEAN AILL PER PLAN SPECFICATIONS PRIOR TO FiAL GRADING
AND SURFACE STABLIZATION.

43. THE SUBSURFACE DRAMNAGE SYSTEM SHALL 8E BNSTALLED:
PRIDR TO PAVEMENT INSTALLATION PROPER FLTERFASRIC
SHALL BE PLACED AT RILETS TO KEEP THE STORM DRAMNAGE
CLEAN OF DEERIS.

44, ONCE THE CURA IS INSTALLED, THE PERMANENT MULCH AND
LANDSCAPING SHALL BE INSTAUED.

15. SEDMENT CONTROL SHALL REMAIN I PLACE UNTL THE SITE IS
STABAIZED. g

16. CLEAN ALL ON SITE CATCH DASINS, MANHOLES, PIPING,
TEMPORARY BASH, AND IFILTRATION CHAMBERS. MSTALL ST

17. KEEP SITE SWEPT AND MAMNTAWED PER STORMWATER
MANAGEMENT PLAN.

BAGS AT EACH CATCH BASH.

Vi MR MAPEETCN PERTRCEAT
PARTen o raeR (TS

rpmmEnarE e
P o K DR

INSPECTION PORT
—— T

MAXAUL FRISHED GRADE ELEV.

AN FLEV. REQURED
PAVED {18* (810 mm) TO GRADE}
[CG} TOR OF STONE

EET1zr ounsT

BOTTOM OF GRAMBER

GG BOTTOM OF FOUNDATION STORE

51Ot et e s BT
2 o [ ATEE RIS

PrEPRSI

g SO £ KBTS PR DT IR
RSN R YRS e

a7 w i e ST PO RTITIGR TCE
frrither i = e s

9% TN S B PP
i e b7 o et WD
PR L e R Cr A

SSEPRDLTS M G A S TO LD
S P P Bt 3 M ST
Paatizitep i e s

Fotu s s

7 R DDA & TP B DT
o T R CAAY OF B SAACE 5 WA o o

e L
s e o e
e i e
it =ie=—
stz fon e
[y

F o rieaT ot A

fri g oottt

arETESS

st
e
=

N

920HD XLHD RECHARGER INFILTRATION CHAMBERS
e T

S
12" WNLET
1=256.45
3" PVC STUB W/
3" GATE VALVE AT
BOTTOM OF WEIR BLOCK WEIR
TO E£1=261.25
RTE.
140
DRAINAGE FROM
CHAMBERS
- AN
3" PVC STUB W/ 127 OUTLET 79
3" GATE VALVE 1=258.00 20 "q
Vst ®
SECTION WEIR MH1 DETAIL %%
HOT TO SCALE HOT TQ SCALE
12" INLET
1=252.50

F3988

JOB NO.

AFPROVED DATE:
FRANKLIN PLANNING BOARD

v
I
I
e —

BEING A MAJORITY

JOEL D'ERRH
72 DEERVEW WAY
FRAKKUN, MA 02038

RIEVISIONS

DATE

REVISED

Fx. (508,

Enginesl
Phe {saa} 528-3221 55 WEST CENIRAL S

> 4 Guerriere

Halnon,Inc.

sring & lond Surveying
EET

TR
528-7921  FRANKUN, MA 02038
www.gusrriareandhalnon.com

HIFHLAND VILLAGE
278-3p0 WEST CENTRAL

4ITE PLAN FOR

sxrERe pARETERY BLOCK WEIR
T oo o LTeE, . S, T G575 41 W335 RECH1 | RECH2 T0 EL=257.00 STREET
T v oo sz AA | MAXIMUM FINISHED GRADE ELEV. 26821 | 26570 ?Zg' IN
« hoza 5% RS BB | MINIMUM COVER ELEV, 26560 | 26113 DRAINAGE 3" PVC STUB W/
‘ - FROM ; FRANKLIN
: p s s GC | ToP OF STONE 26146 | 25750 CHAMBERS 3 oAl Narviiel MASSACHUSETTS
— Db | 127 INLET 25788 | 25448

: - o e e s 3" PVC STUB W/ 12" QUTLET \) ,\
oy - ouTt - - 37 GATE -VALVE 1=255.20 o¥e© CONYTRUCTION DETAILS
by o E: BOTTOM OF CHAMBER 25645 | 25240 XA

oy o STH 04751 /\/ <,
anes s GG | BOTTOM OF FOUNDATION STONE 25570 | 25175 2% A DATE SCALE

=Q SEPT. $6, 2017 AS NOTED
= oo : SECTION WEIR_MHZ DETAIL 2 W T
ELEVATIONS NOT TO SCALE o T 13 boF 13 3988




DESIGN REVIEW COMMISSION
MINUTES OF MEETING
October 10, 2017

A meeting of the Design Review Commission was held on Tuesday, October 10, 2017, at the Franklin
Municipal Building, Franklin, Massachusetts. Members present were Mark Fitzgerald, Chairman, Chris
Baryluk, Vice Chairman, and Claudine Silverman. Also in attendance was Bryan Taberner, Director of
Planning.

Mark Fitzgerald, Chairman opened the meeting at 7:00 PM.

1. AT&T- 25 Franklin Village Drive— Replacing 5 Existing Signs (Wall, Door, Free Standing)
Individual representing the applicant did not attend.

Motion: To table the application to the next meeting on October 24, 2017. Motioned by Fitzgerald.
Second by Baryluk: voted (3-0-0).

2. Mobil- 660 West Central Street— Replacing LED Price Panels, LED Manual Pump Toppers, Blades,
Koalas, Lane Designation Numbers.
Carolyn Parker represented applicant with a proposal for a replacing various signage. Design Review
members had concerns with red Blades which would exceed total square footage allowed. Ms. Parker
stated the applicant would like to install blank red Blades if DRC does not approve text. Ms. Parker
stated the Koalsa would replace existing text on each pole. Taberner asked if the Koalas would be used
for marketing other items sold at the station. Ms. Parker responded they would not. Design Review
members requested Ms. Parker send a detailed diagram of the Koala. She agreed to email a diagram to
the Planning Department. Design Review members requested more details on the lane designation
numbers.

Motion: To conditionally approve
e The changes proposed to the pylon signs (replace the existing manual price panels with 2 LED
price panels)
e To approve the changes proposed on the pumps (replace 3 existing LED signs with 2 LED Signs,
8 existing manual pump toppers with 8 new LED pump toppers) .
e The 8 Koalas- The applicant will send detailed diagrams of the Koalas.
e Motioned by Fitzgerald. Second by Baryluk: voted (3-0-0).
Motion: To table the 8 Blade signs and the 16 lane designation numbers to the next meeting. Additional
details are required. Motioned by Fitzgerald. Second by Baryluk: voted (3-0-0).

3. Montage @ Brook— 10 Brookview Road- Wall Sign and Free Standing Sign

Tom Betts represented the applicant. The proposed free standing permanent sign had been tabled
during the September 26, 2017 Design Review meeting. The applicant was asked to provide a true
representation of the sign to be installed. Mr. Betts explained the permanent sign would have the same
Graphics and text as the diagram in the application but would be black and gold. Mr. Betts agreed to
send an updated diagram of the same panel for stone wall to the Planning Department. Design Review
had a brief discussion on the maximum square footage allowed in that location. It is a residential



project across Pond Street and adjacent to the north to other residential properties, but within the
Industrial and Office Park Sign District (IOPD). Taberner noted that according to Section 185 C(4)( c)1,
properties within IOPD abutting or facing residentially zoned districts shall have their signs reduced to
50% of the 60 square feet normally allowed. Design Review members agreed the proposed sign was less
than the allowed 30 square feet

Motion: To accept the sign proposal as submitted with Gold and Black Colors . Motioned by Fitzgerald.
Second by Baryluk: voted (3-0-0).

Other Business:
e Meeting minutes from September 26, 2017 meeting were approved (3-0-0).
e Silverman mentioned she believed the Franklin Heights sign discussed at previous meetings
should be removed or replaced.
e Bryan Taberner to Discuss Mobil sign application with Gus Brown, Building Commissioner
Motion to adjourn. All in favor 3-0-0.

Adjourned at 7:30 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Bryan Taberner, Director of Planning



Gzrﬂuwz

Commonwealth

9 Main Street

Franklin, MA 02038
Business 508.528.7777
Fax 508.520.6800
www.CommonMoves.com

October 9, 2017

Dear Mr. Fitzgerald & Members of the Design Review Board:

As you may recall, on Oct 13, 2015 the Design Review Board approved one window sign be allowed
on our storefront window, with very specific guidelines. | have been noticing a significant number
of businesses on Main Street with more and more advertising signs in their windows. Many of them
clearly do not meet the stringent requirements we were forced to adhere to. | have sent you a
picture of the business directly across the street from us — Envoy Mortgage. Perhaps they have
received approvals and permitting, but | am curious to understand why they are allowed four signs
on each window that are more than 10% of the window surface and/or more than 6 sq ft of the
window surface.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

il o et

Claudia Hooper

Sales Manager

Century 21 Commonwealth
9 Main Street, Franklin



Jiliiliili‘.”‘ =T

I AT — = "
. — RN =3 ! i

8

il




	Agenda Sheet Stamped 10-30-17
	Agenda Packet 10-30-17
	Agenda Sheet Stamped 10-24-17
	AT&T- 25 Franklin Village Drive
	Mobil second app- 660 West Central Street
	Mobil - 660 West Central Street- Original App 
	Mobil- Koalas and Wedges

	Patti Eisenhouer Dance Center- 90 Hayward Street
	Phillip Brunelli, Jr. Electrician-247 East Central Street
	Mak's Roast Beef- 451 West Central Street
	Mak's Roast Beef 1
	Mak's Roast Beef 2

	Highland Village-278,280,300 W. Central St
	Highland Village 1
	Highland Village 2

	Draft DRC Minutes 10-10-17
	Letter from Century 21


